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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Votorantim Celulose e Papel S.A

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Votorantim Celulose e
Papel S.A. as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of
income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits. The financial statements of Aracruz Celulose S.A, (a corporation in which
the Company has a 12.35% equity interest), have been audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us; insofar as our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements relates to balance sheet data included for Aracruz Celulose S.A, 1t is based solely
on their report.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based upon our audits and the report of other auditors, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Votorantim Celulose e Papel S.A. at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and
the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emst & Young Auditores Independentes S.C.

Idésio S. Coelho Jr
Partner

Sdo Paulo, Brazil
January 28, 2002
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2001 and 2000

(Expressed in millions of U.S. dollars)

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Held-to-maturity investments
Unrealized gains from foreign currency and interest

rate swaps

Trade accounts receivable
Inventories
Deferred income tax
Other

Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net

Other assets
Equity investees
Held-to-maturity investments
Unrealized gains from foreign currency and interest
rate swaps
Other

Total other assets

Total assets
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2001 2000
172 489
8768 17

- 36

171 159

60 63

3 6

15 8
508489 778
1,100 997
371 -
277296 -
4] 9

24 6
713732 15
2,321 1,790




YOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
December 31, 2001 and 2000
(Expressed in millions of U.S. dollars, except numbers of shares)

2001 20600
Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Trade payable 57 28
Short-term debt 69 74
Current portion of long-term debt 389 94
Payroll and related charges 12 13
Income taxes 3 4
Dividends payable 40 45
Other 14 11
Total current liabilities 584 269
Long-term liabilities
Long-term debt, less current portion 584 361
Deferred income tax 34 13
Provision for tax, legal proceedings and other 12 13
Total long-term liabilities 630 387
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred stock, no par value, 56,000,000,000 shares
authorized, 17,182,209,232 shares issued 553 553
Commeon stock, no par value, 28,000,000,000 shares
authorized, 21,140,490,321 shares issued 767 767
Additional paid-in-capital 23 23
Treasury stock, at cost, 235,400,000 preferred shares -(6) - (6)
Appropriated retained earnings 27 19
Unappropriated retained earnings 518 374
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (775) (596)
Total shareholders’ equity 1,107 1,134
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 2,321 1,790

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(Expressed in millions of U.S. dollars, except earnings per share)

Net operating revenue
(Net of sales taxes: 2001 - $99; 2000 - $92 and 1999 - $67)
Domestic sales
Export sales (Includes related party sales: 2001 - $194; 2000 -
$196 and 1999 - $174)

Operating cost and expenses
Cost of sales
Selling and marketing
General and administrative
Other operating expenses (income), net

Operating profit

Non-operating income (expenses)
Financial income
Financial expenses
Foreign exchange losses, net
Gain on sale of investee

Income before income tax, equity income of investee and

cumulative effect of accounting change
Income tax expense

Income before equity income of investee and cumulative effect of
accounting change

Equity income of investee
Income before cumulative effect of accounting change
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax

Net income

Net income applicable to preferred stock
Net income applicable to common stock
Net income

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

F-6

2001 2000 1999
443 537 392
211 237 196
654 774 588
344 371 322
56 58 62
32 33 27
5 ) 1
437 460 412
217 314 176
71 94 106
(39) (65) (93)
(® (14) (69)

- - 13
24 15 (@3)
241 329 3
(59) (80) (35)
182 249 98
- - 1
182 249 99
10 - -
192 249 99
90 116 45
102 133 54
192 249 99




VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

(Expressed in millions of U.S. dollars, except eamings per share)

Per share data: Years ended December- 31,
2001 2000 1999

Before
cumulative Cumulative
effect of effect of

accounting accounting Net Net Net
change change Income Income Income
Basic earnings per 500 shares - in U.S. dollars
Preferred 2.51 0.14 2.65 3.45 1.4}
Commot: 2.28 0.13 241 3.13 1.28
Basic earnings per 1000 shares - in U.S. doliars
Preferred 5.03 0.28 5.31 6.89 2.81
Common 457 0.26 4.83 €27 2.56
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (thousands)
Preferred 16,946,809 16,946,809 16,946,809 16.867,058 15,973,367
Common 21,140,450 21,140,490 21,140,490 21,140,490 21,140,490

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

F-7



- VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

(Expressed in millions of U.S. dollars)

2001 2000 1999
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income 192 249 99
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating
activities:
Foreign exchange losses, net 8 14 69
Deferred income tax 19 24 27
Depreciation and depletion 52 63 63
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax (10) - -
Disposals of property, plant and equipment 4 2 2)
Disposal of investee - - (13)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Trade accounts receivable (3% (8 (66)
Inventories 8) an a1
Other assets (10) 29 )
Liabilities 22 19 41
Net cash provided by operating activities 234 381 205
Cash flows from investing activities
Held-to-maturity investments
Purchases (32%9) (32) (187)
Maturities 4 187 186
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (309) (125) (84)
Investment in equity investee 370) - -
Proceeds from disposals of property, plant and equipment 2 5 8
Proceeds from sale of investee - - 23
Loans to related parties - 66 9
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities (1,002) 101 (45)
Cash flows from financing activities
Short-term debt 13 @ 6
Long-term debt
Issuances 787 187 99
Repayments (238) (329) (287)
Acquisition of treasury shares - 6) -
Proceeds from sales of treasury shares - 32 8
Dividends paid (37) (23) (6)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 525 (143) (180)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (74) (26) (33)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents G17) 313 (103)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 489 176 279
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 172 439 176

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

(Expressed in millions of U.S. dollars, except numbers of shares )

2001 2000 1999
Preferred stock
At beginning and end of year (2,520 shares issued in 1999) 533 553 553
Common stock
At beginning and end of year 767 767 767
Additional paid-in-capital
At beginning of year ‘ 23 5 -
Gain on sale of treasury stock - 18 3
At end of year 23 23 5
Treasury stock
At beginning of year 6) (14) a7
Preferred stock acquired ( 2000 — 235,400,000) - (6) -
Preferred stock sold ( 2000 ~ 1,137,582,405 and 1999 - 283,600,000) - 14 3
At end of year (6) (6) (14)
Retained eamings
Appropriated retained earnings
At beginning of year 19 9 7
Transferred from unappropriated retained earnings 8 10 2
At end of year 27 19 9
Unappropriated retained earnings
At beginning of year 374 188 114
Net income 192 249 99
Transferred to appropriated retained earnings ® (10) (93]
Dividends
Preferred ‘ (19) (23 (10)
Common 2n (30) (13)
Atend of year 518 374 188
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) — Cumulative
Translation Adjustments
At beginning of year (596) (489) 51
Change for the year (179) (107} (442)
Sale of investee - - 4
Atend of year (775) (596) (489)
Shareholders’ equity at end of year . 1,107 1,134 1,019
Comprehensive income (loss)
Net income 192 249 99
Translation adjustments (179) (107) (438)
Comprehensive income (loss) 13 142 (339)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

1. Operations

Votorantim Celulose e Papel S.A. (“VCP” or “we”) is a limited liability company
constituted in accordance with the laws of the Federative Republic of Brazil and
headquartered in the state of Sdo Paulo.

We produce eucalyptus pulp which we use in our own integrated paper manufacturing
facilities or, to a lesser extent, sell in the domestic and foreign markets. We also have
forestry operations which produce the pulp wood required for our production.

Our business has experienced, and is likely to continue to experience, cycles relating to
available industry capacity and general industry economic conditions. Our sales
(volumes and prices) are effected by such conditions which are beyond our control.

Although the economic situation in Brazil has remained relatively stable in recent years,
a return to higher levels of inflation and currency fluctuations could adversely affect the
Company’s operations. In 1999, there was a significant devaluation of the Brazilian real
in relation to the US dollar.” (See Note 2.a).

We are a member of the Votorantim Group, which has other interests in Brazil and
abroad, principally in cement, metallurgy, agribusiness, chemicals and financial services.
Our immediate parent company is Votocel Filmes Flexiveis Ltda., which is directly
controlled by S.A. Industrias Votorantim, and which in turn is ultimately controlled by
Hejoassu Administragéo Ltda. (“Hejoassu”). Hejoassu is controlled by the Ermirio de
Moraes Family.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

We have prepared these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”), using the U.S. dollar
as our reporting currency. The accounting principles adopted under US GAAP differ in
certain respects from those required under Brazilian GAAP, which we use to prepare our
statutory financial statements as filed with the Comissdo de Valores Mobilidrios
(Brazilian Securities Commission or “CVM”).
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

2)

b)

Translation of real amounts to U.S. doliars

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") 52
("Foreign Currency Translation") we have used the real as our functional. We
translate our assets and liabilities from reais to U.S. dollars using the official
exchange rates reported by the Brazilian Central Bank at the balance sheet date
(December 31, 2001 - US$ 1.00 : R$ 2.3204; December 31, 2000 - US$ 1.00 :
RS$ 1.9554; December 31, 1999 - USS 1.00 : R§ 1.7890) and revenues, expenses,
gains and losses are translated using the average exchange rates for the year. We
record translation gains and losses in the cumulative translation adjustment (“CTA™)
component of shareholders' equity. In 2001 we have incorporated a foreign wholly
owned subsidiary named Newark Financial INC, located in the British Virgin
Islands which major activities are directly performed in U.S. dollars and accordingly
has elected the U.S. dollars as its functional currency.

In January 1999, the Brazilian Government announced that it would no longer
establish ceilings and floors for the exchange rate of the real against foreign
currencies. This change resulted in an immediate devaluation of the rea/ with
significant effects on our financial statements, when expressed in U.S. dollars, for
the year ended December 31, 1999.

Principles of consolidation

Our consolidated financial statements include the accounts of VCP and our directly
and indirectly controlled subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned. Significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation.
The 12.35% owned equity investee, Aracruz Celulose S.A. (“Aracruz”), which we
acquired during 2001 (See note 3) and our 50 percent owned equity investee, Voto -
Votorantim Overseas Trading Operations N.V. (“Voto”) are accounted for on the
equity method. ‘

Certain reclassification have been made to the prior years’ financial statements to
conform to the current year presentation.



VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

c)

d)

<)

Cash and cash equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less
when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Held-to-maturity investments

We consider our debt securities as held-to-maturity when we intend and have the
ability to hold the securities to maturity. Held-to-maturity securities are carried at
cost plus accrued income which is included in financial income in the statements of
income.

Inventories

Inventories, including timber, are stated at average acquisition or production cost,
which is lower than market.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction,
including interest during the construction period. Expenditures which materially
extend the useful lives of the existing facilities and equipment are capitalized. We
depreciate property, plant and equipment costs using the straight-line method at
rates we judge to be compatible with the useful lives, principally 25 years for plant
and equipment, 10 years for furniture and fixtures and five years for vehicles.
Depletion of forests is computed on the unit-of-production method, based on the
volume of timber harvested in each period. Software costs capitalized are amortized
on a straight-line basis over five years.

Forest development costs, primarily project implementation costs (preparation of
soil, planting, pest control and clearing, etc.) and on-going maintenance costs are
capitalized as incurred. Through 2000, forests were normally harvested three times
over a twenty-one year period and we amortized 60% of accumulated costs at the
time of the first harvest, 26% of accumulated costs through the first harvest and 65%
of costs incurred since the first harvest at the time of the second harvest, and the
remaining costs at the time of the third harvest. As a result of improvements in
forest management techniques, including genetic improvement in trees, beginning in
2001 we now harvest and replant our forests approximately every seven years and
capitalized costs are expensed at the time of each harvest.
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

f)

g

h)

Property, plant and equ1pment (Contlnued)

We review our property, plant and equipment for possible impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset or
group of assets may not be recoverable on the basis of undiscounted future cash
flows. The reviews are carried out at the lowest level of groups of assets to which
we are able to attribute identifiable future cash flows. Asset groups are forestry
projects or production facilities for paper and pulp. We adjust the net book value of
the underlying assets if the sum of the expected future cash flows is less than book
value. These reviews to date have not indicated the need to recognize any
impairment losses.

Income taxes

We account for income taxes in accordance with SFAS 109 - "Accounting for
Income Taxes".

Revenues and expenses

We recognize revenue and associated costs of sales at the time our products are
shipped. Revenue is recorded net of sales returns of $7 in 2001, $7 in 2000 and $5 in
1999. Our customers that purchase on credit agree to payment terms that effectively
include finance charges. The finance charge on each sale is the difference between
the amount the customer agrees to pay at the due date and the cash sale price. The
finance charges are recognized over the payment penod and are included in
financial income.

Research and development expenses are charged to expense as incurred and totaled
approximately $1 in each of 2001, 2000 and 1999. Start-up expenses of new

facilities and restructuring charges are also directly expensed.

Shipping and handling costs are charged to selling and marketing expenses and
totaled approximately $27, $28 and $25 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Comprehensive income (loss)

We report comprehensive income (loss) in accordance with SFAS 130 ("Reporting
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Comprehensive Income") and have elected to present this in the statement of
changes in shareholders' equity. In our case, comprehensive income (loss) comprises
the results of our operations and the translation adjustments included in the “CTA”
component of shareholders’ equity.
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* VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

)

k)

b

Earnings per share

In conformity with SFAS 128 ("Earnings per Share") we have presented earnings
per share for each class of shares, taking into account that the preferred shares are
entitled to a dividend 10% greater than that of the common shares. The computation
has been made as if the net income for each period will be fully distributed.
Earnings may be capitalized or otherwise appropriated, consequently such earnings
would no longer be available as dividends. Therefore, there is no assurance that
preferred shareholders will receive a 10% premium on undistributed earnings. We
also may pay dividends through interest attributed to capital in accordance with our
by-laws. The unit of 1,000 shares is used because this is the basis for quotation and
trading on the Brazilian stock exchanges. We have also presented earnings per 500
shares because this unit reflects the number of preferred shares represented by one
of our American Depository Shares.

Use of estimates

In order to prepare our financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles we make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
that we reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results
could differ from our estimates.

Employee benefits and other related matters

In March 2000 we began participation in a defined contribution plan which provides
pension and post-retirement benefits (see Note 20). We also contribute to the
Government pension, welfare and redundancy plans on behalf of our employees and
these contributions are expensed as incurred. Most of our employees are members of
unions, with which we enter into collective-bargaining arrangements annually. The
liability for future compensation for employee vacations is accrued as earned.

Environmental matters

Our production facilities and forestry operations are subject to a number of
environmental risks which we seek to mitigate by strict operating procedures and
investments in pollution control equipment and systems. Ongoing environmental
compliance expenditures are expensed as incurred and new equipment and systems



are capitalized. We believe that no provision for losses related to environmental
matters is currently required based on prevailing laws and regulations in Brazil.
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
n) Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

As of January 1, 2001, we adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” (Statement 133) which was issued in June, 1998 and its amendments
Statements 137, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities—
Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 133, and 138, Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities issued in June 1999 and
June 2000, respectively (collectively referred to as Statement 133).

As a result of adoption of Statement 133, we recognize our foreign currency and
interest rate swap agreements on the balance sheet at fair value and adjustments to
fair value are recorded through income. Prior to adoption of Statement 133, we
recognized our foreign currency and interest rate swap contracts on the balance
sheet at contract value and adjustments to contract value were recorded through
income. We accounted for the accounting change as a cumulative effect of an
accounting principle. The adoption of Statement 133, resulted in a cumulative effect
of accounting change of $10, net of applicable tax expense of $4, which resulted in a
gain in the consolidated statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2001.
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

3. Incorporated and Acquisition of Company

On October 3, 2001, our wholly-owned subsidiary VCP Exportadora e Participacdes
S.A. through its wholly-owned subsidiary Newark Financial INC, which 1s incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands, signed a Share Purchase and Sale Agreement under which,
we agreed to acquire from Mondi Brazil Ltd. and Mondi International S.A (“*Group
Mondi") for HS§$370, 127,506,457 common shares of Aracruz Celulose S.A.
(“Aracruz”), representing 28.0% of the voting shares capital and 12.35% of equity share
capital of Aracruz. The transferpurchase of the shares occurred on November 1, 2001
when we became a member of the controlling group of Aracruz, together with
Lorentzen and Safra Group, (each member owning 28% of the voting shares and with
three seats on the board of directors), and BNDES Participa¢des (with 12.5% of the
voting shares and one seat on the board of directors). This transaction is subject to
approval by the Brazilian regulatory authorities and we believe such approval will be
given. The excess of the cost of our investment in Aracruz over our portion of the
underlying fair value of the net assets (excluding any possible adjustments for fair value
of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets) amounted to HS$155. The
excess of the cost of our investment over our portion of the underlying fair value of the
net assets is tentative pending completion of appraisals of property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets. The allocation may change with the completion of the pending
procedures.

Aracruz’s summarized financial position at December 31, 2001 is as follows:

Currents assets 641
Property, plant, and equipment, investments in affiliated company and other assets 2,137
Current liabilities _425
Long-term debt (long-term portion) 537614
Total equity 1,738

4. Income Taxes

Income taxes in Brazil include federal income tax and social contribution. The
composite tax rate was 34% for 2001 and 2000 and 37% for 1999.
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)
4. Income Taxes (Continued)
a) Income tax reconciliation
Income tax expense computed at Brazil’s statutory rate is reconciled to income tax

expense in our consolidated statements of income for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999 as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Income before income taxes 242 329 133
Income tax expense at statutory tax rate 82 112 : 49
Reconciliation of statutory to effective rate
Effect of REFIS election (see below) - -
(23)
Tax exempt income : - - 6)
Valuation Allowance - - (7)
Interest attributed to capital - (19) -
Goodwill amortization for tax - (i1 ¢}
Other - 2) -
Income tax expense 59 80 35

Due to our the enrollment in the Program of Tax Recovery (REFIS) we may elect
annually for each year from 2001 to 2005 to calculate and pay our income taxes
either based on the provisions of REFIS (an estimated tax basis which is based on
net sales for the year adjusted by financial income and other income) or actual
pretax income. For 2001 we elected to calculate and pay our income taxes based on
the provistons of REFIS.

b) Analysis of deferred tax balances

2001 2000
Deferred tax assets
Preoperating costs capitalized for tax and other 10 22
Provision for tax, legal proceedings and other - 4
Other 4 -
Total deferred tax assets 14 26
Deferred tax liabilities
Foreign currency and interest swap contracts (12) -
Property, plant and equipment (33 (33)
(45) (33)
Net deferred tax liabilities (31) (N
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5.

VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

4. Income Taxes (Continued)

¢) Composition of provision for income tax

Current
Deferred

Held-to-maturity investments

2001 2000 1999
40 36 8
19 24 27
59 80 35

The following is a summary of our held to maturity investments at December 31, 2001

and 2000:

December 31, 2001

In reais
Bank Certificate of deposits
Debentures

In U.S. dollars
Brazilian Public Bonds
Total

December 31, 2000
In reais
Debentures

Total

2001
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
54 1 - 53
34 5 - 39
262 12 - 274
350 18 - 368
2000
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
15 2 - 17
15 2 - 17
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

5. Held-to-maturity investments (Continued)

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of avatable-for-sale seeuritiesour held-to-

maturity investments at December 31, 2001, by contractual maturity, are shown below:

Amortized Estimated
Maturity periods Cost Fair Value
Due in less than one year 33 87
Due in one to three years 97 105
Due in three to five years 79 83
Due after five years 91 93
Total 350 368
6. Trade Accounts Receivable
2001 2000
Export receivables, denominated in U.S. dollars 77106 74
Domestic receivables 9869 88
Allowance for doubtful accounts 4 3)
171 159

During 2001, 2000 and 1999, no single customer or group represented more than 10% of
our consolidated sales.

7. Inventories

2001 2000

Finished products 21 26
Work in process 5 6
Raw materials and supplies 30 27
Imports in transit and other 4 4
60 63
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8. Property, Plant and Equipment

2001 2000
Land 44 50
Buildings 97 97
Machinery, equipment and installations 766 807
Forests 210 206
Other 62 66
Construction in process 229 78

1,408 1,304
Accumulated depreciation and depletion (308) (307)

1,100 997

9, Short-term debt

Short-term debt represents commitments under recourse provisions to honor export
receivables transferred to banks accounted for as secured borrowings. Historically, we
have not been called upon to honor any material unpaid amounts.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the weighted average interest rates on short-term debt
were Libor plus 4.2% (6.1%) and Libor plus 1.4% (7.6%), respectively
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10. Long-term debt

Interest rate at

December 31, 2001 2001 2000
In U.S. dollars
Voto loan 8.5% 200 200
International Finance Corporation — IFC LIBOR +2.1% 1 6
Syndicated Bank Loan 4.9% 353 -
Votorantrade N.V. loan 4.9% 11 -
Export credits LIBOR + 1.3% 296 176
Import credits LIBOR+ 0.7% 18 13
In reais
Banco Nacional de Desenvolvimento
Econdémico e Social - BNDES TILP + 3.0 % 94 60
973 455
Less: current portion (389) (94)
Long-term portion 584 361

Note: LIBOR = London Interbank Offered Rate. At December 31, 2001, the Libor
rate was 1.98% per annum.
TILP = “Taxa de Juros de Longo Prazo”, a long-term interest rate reset
quarterly by the Brazilian Central Bank. At December 31, 2001, the TILP rate
was 10% per annum.

The export credits relate to pre-export advances usually with initial maturities between
24 and 60 months. Upon shipment the export credits are refinanced with short-term
secured borrowings.
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10. Long-term Debt (Continued)

In December 1996, Voto received a bridge financing from ING Bearings for $300. Of
this amount, $150 was advanced to us at that time. In June 1997 Voto - Votorantim
Overseas Trading Operations N.V. (a special purpose unconsolidated company owned
50% by us and 50% by S.A. Industrias Votorantim, also a member of the Votorantim
Group) issued $400, 8.5% notes due 2005 ( “Voto Notes”), jointly and severally
guaranteed by us and Cimento Rio Branco S.A., a subsidiary of S.A. Industrias
Votorantim, members of the Votorantim Group (collectively the “Guarantors™). The
bridge loan was paid in full with the proceeds of this issue and an additional $50 was
transferred to us. On the total $200 intercompany loan, Voto charges us an interest rate
identical to that which it pays to the holders of the notes. Under the Voto Notes
indenture, each holder of the notes may upon notice require Voto to repurchase, in
whole or in part, the notes on June 27, 2002 at a repurchase price of 99.5% of the
principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest. Also, under the Voto Notes
indenture, Voto may upon notice repurchase the notes from holders, in whole but not in
part, on June 27, 2002 at a repurchase price of 99.5% of the principal amount plus
accrued and unpaid interest. In either case, Voto may procure any other person to
purchase the notes that are subject to its repurchase.

The intercompany loan from Voto has the same terms as the Voto Notes including a put
and call option in 2002. If the call option is exercised by the holders of the Voto Notes,
we will pay our loan to Voto prior to the payment dates on the Notes. The intercompany
loan contract does not mention any discount on the payment of the loan in case the put
and call option is exercised, and only sets the maximum amount that would be paid in
2002. Because we and SAIV are the shareholders of Voto, we have full control of the
amount and the discount that will be exercised in the loan payment. We will pay to Voto
the same amount that Voto will pay to holders of Notes. Any event of default with
respect of the Notes will also constitute or give rise to an event of default with respect to
the intercompany loan from Voto.

Voto has no operation and its only significant liability was the non-current 8.5% $400
Notes and its only significant asset was the non-current 8.5% $400 loan receivable from
us and SAIV. Current assets and current liabilities were less than $1 in 2001 and 2000.
Stockhoders’ equity was approximately $1 in 2001, 2000 and 1999. Net income was less
than $1 for the years ended December 2001, 2000 and 1999.

In connection with our guarantee of the Voto Notes we are subject to covenants,
basically relating to the maintenance of a certain level of net borrowing (debt less our
cash equivalents and held-to-maturity investments).

F-25



VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999
(In millions of U.S. dollars, unless otherwise indicated)

10. Long-term Debt (Continued)

The BNDES loans are secured by property, plant and equipment and a lien on certain
land and personal guarantees of an owner of Hejoassu, our ultimate Parent Company.
The IFC loan is secured by certain of our properties. The carrying amount of our assets
securing these loans was approximately $215 at December 31, 2001.

In November 2001, Newark Financial Inc obtained a HS$370 a bridge financial from
certain banks with maturity in February 2002. This loan was used to finance the
acquisition of our investment in Aracruz. We have classified this bridge in long term
liabilities because we have obtained a firm commitment from a financial institution that
will provide us with a long financing. We will use the proceeds of this long term
financing to repay the bridge loan.

At December 31, 2001, long-term debt maturities are as follows:

2002 38950
2003 18417
2004 237
2005 79255
2006 56
Thereafter 28
973

We have considered the maturity of the Voto loan as 2002 because the Voto Notes are
redeemable at each holder’s or Voto’s option in that year; the final maturity of the Voto
Notes is 2005 if the notes are not so redeemed. We will pay the Voto loan on the same
date the Voto Notes are redeemed.

The Company has an unused line of credit agreement with BNDES for investment in
propertly, plant and equipment of $142 subject to TILP plus 3% at December 31, 2001:
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11. Commitments and Contingencies

a) We are party to certain legal proceedings in Brazil arising in the normal course of
business, and have made provisions when we believe that we can reasonably
estimate probable losses. In connection with some of these proceedings we have
made deposits (included in other noncurrent assets - other in our balance sheet)
which will only be released to us upon a judgment in our favor. The position of such
provisions for tax and other litigation and deposits is as follows:

2001 2000
Type of proceeding Deposits Provisions Deposits Provisions
Tax-related 2 7 2 9
Civil-related - 2 - 2
Labor-related 2 3 2 2
4 12 4 13

The activity in our provision account for 2001, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

2001 2000 1999
At beginning of year 13 17 15
Translation adjustment @) (1) 3
Provisions for new legal proceedings 2 7
Amounts paid to settle litigation () (a) -
Atend of year 12 13 17

b) We do not maintain insurance for our forests; rather, our policy is to self-insure
against fire, disease and other risks to our forests. We have taken measures to
mitigate these risks, but any losses from damage outside of our control would be for

our own account.
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11. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

)

d)

In addition to the Voto Notes described in Note 108 we are the guarantor of the
following loans of other companies of the Votorantim Group:

Amount of guarantee
Date of expiration of at December 31,
the guarantee 2001

Votocel Filmes Flexiveis Ltda.
Equipment finance 10/15/2004 15

At December 31, 2001, VCP has loans totaling $200 that are guaranteed by other
companies of the Votorantim Group.

We provide guarantees to banks, not in excess of 180 days, which finance sales to
certain of our selected customers. We recognize revenue on these sales at the time
our products are shipped which is the time we transfer title to our customers. Under
the vendor program we are the secondary obligor to the bank and monitor the
amount due from the customer to the bank. We periodically review the adequacy of
our allowance for estimated losses and adjust our allowance accordingly. At
December 31, 2001, customer guarantees provided by us totaled $61 ($75 at
December 31,2000). Our guarantees are usually secured by the personal guarantee
of the customer’s owner.

We lease forest land under operating leases from other companies of the Votorantim
Group as a source for raw material for our products. The leases, most of which

commenced in 1991, are typically for a term of 21 years-(which-comprises—three
harvest-eyeles-since-each-cyele takes-approximately seven-years). We are required to

assure the timberlands are cleared and the soil quality recovered by the end of the
lease term. Lease payments, equal to 30% of the market value of the wood harvested
on the property, are payable after each harvest. We guarantee to the lessor a
minimum harvest payment. Payments under these operating leases were
approximately $1 in each of 2001, 2000 and 1999.
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11. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

12.

f) We have long-term sales contracts with certain of our customers. These contracts
generally provide for sales of specified volumes of pulp at market prices. Early
termination is provided for in the event of, among other things, a material breach,
the insolvency of one of the parties or force majeure events of extended duration.
One sales contract includes provisions that permit us to terminate the contract or
reduce the quantities shipped if sales to the purchaser would exceed a specified
percentage of our annual production capacity. These contracts, which began in 1999,
represent not more than 30% of our current annual pulp production. The contracts
expire from 2002 to 2004.

g) We have commitments for capital expenditures amounted to approximately $305—
at December 31, 2001.

Shareholders’ Equity

Our by-laws require that we pay a mandatory dividend to our common and preferred
shareholders of at least 25% of our annual net distributable income determined in
accordance with Brazilian Corporate Law. As from 1997, preferred shareholders are
entitled to receive a dividend per share 10% higher than common shareholders. In 2001,
2000 and 1999 we paid dividends in excess of the mandatory amount.

The preferred shareholders may not vote at shareholders meetings but have the right to
receive priority in repayment of their capital, in the case of liquidation.

In accordance with the Brazilian Corporate Law and our by-laws we are required to
make annual appropriations to certain reserves (appropriated retained earnings). These
comprise mainly (a) 5% of the net income in our statutory accounts which must be
transferred to a legal reserve until such reserve reaches 20% of our share capital and (b)
appropriation of an amount equal to income tax rebates available for investments in
certain underdeveloped regions of Brazil to an investment incentive reserve. The legal
and investment incentives reserves cannot be used to distribute dividends to our
shareholders.
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12. Shareholders’ Equity (Continued)

Brazilian law permits the payment of dividends only in reais, limited to the
unappropriated retained earnings in our financial statements prepared in accordance with
Brazilian Corporate Law.

The devaluation of the Real impacts the amount available for distribution when
measured in U.S. dollars. Amounts reported as available for distribution in our statutory
accounting records prepared under accounting principles set forth under Brazilian
Corporate Law will decrease or increase when measured in U.S. dollars as the Zzal
depreciates or appreciates, respectively, against the U.S. dollar. The devaluation of the
Real results in net foreign exchange losses which are included in the results of income
determined under accounting principles set forth under Brazilian corporate law and
which reduces the amount of unappropriated earnings available for distribution. At
December 31, 2001, we had unappropriated retained earnings of R$777 million (R$506
million in 2000) in our statutory books, equivalent, at the exchange rate at December 31,
2001, to $335 (5259 in 2000).

Dividends paid per thousand shares in U.S. dollars were as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Preferred 1.02 0.65 0.16

Common 0.93 0.59 0.15

Brazilian corporations are permitted to attribute interest on shareholders’ equity similar
to dividends declared, which is deductible for income tax purposes if the corporation
opts to use the method of calculating the income tax based on pre-tax income. We
elected to pay such interest to our shareholders on December 31, 2000, and accrued the
amount with a direct charge to shareholders' equity. The distribution to the
shareholders is subject to withholding income tax generally at the rate of 15%.
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13. Related Parties

Balances and transactions with related parties are as follows:

Nature and business purpose

of transactions 2001 2000
Cash, cash equivalents and held-to- Surplus cash funds invested
maturity investments with Group
Votorantim Group company Financial institution
Banco Votorantim S.A. 406 254
Trade accounts receivable Sales to trading
Votorantim Group company company
Votorantrade N.V. 69 70
Unrealized gains from foreign currency Arising from swap contract
and interest rate swaps transactions in which
the Group financial
Votorantim Group company institution acts as
Banco Votorantim S.A. counter-party 413+ 45
Long-term loans from related parties Loans from related parties
Votorantim Group company
Voto-Votorantim Overseas Trading
Operations N.V. 200 200
Votorantrade N.V. 11 -
Parent of a significant shareholder
outside Votorantim Group
Banco Nacional de Desenvolvimento
Econémico e Social - BNDES 94 60

The above cash equivalent, held-to-maturity investments and loans eam interest at
market rates.
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13. Related Parties (Continued)

The loan to Cimento Rio Branco S.A. was made on identical terms and conditions
(including the 8.5% interest) as the $200 in proceeds transferred to us by Voto-
Votorantim Overseas Trading Operations N.V. We believe that, the Guarantors,
including Cimento Rio Branco, would not have been able to obtain a similar loan from
an unrelated party at comparable terms had they obtained the financing individually. The
purpose of that loan was to optimize the availability of funds offered by the market to
finance other Votorantim Group needs.

The business purpose of the loan from Voto - Votorantim Overseas Trading Operations
N.V. was to finance our capital expenditures and to provide us an additional working
capital. VCP, S.A. Industrias Votorantim, Companhia de Cimento Portland Rio Branco
and Companhia de Cimento Gauicho (subsequently merged into Rio Branco) have
guaranteed, jointly and severally, the $400 notes issued by Voto-Votorantim Overseas
Trading Operations N.V. Through the joint and several guarantee, we and the other
guarantors were able to secure higher rating and lower interest rate on the notes.

Revenue, income and expenses from transactions with related parties were as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Export sales revenue 194 196 174
Domestic sales revenue - -
Purchases of special papers - -
Selling and marketing - -
Other operating income - -
Financial income 50 76 6
Financial expenses 216 24 3

W i NN

o

Export sales revenue primarily relates to sales made to Votorantrade N.V., domestic
sales revenue relates to sales of pulp made to Salto, purchases of special papers relates to
purchases from Salto, selling and marketing expenses relate to commissions payable to
Votorantrade N.V., other operating income relates to fee received from Salto for
administrative support services provided by us, financial income arises from loans made
to related parties and investments made in Banco Votorantim, and financial expenses
represent charges on intercompany loans from related parties.
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14. Financial Instruments and Derivatives

We primarily use foreign currency and interest rate swap contracts or Brazilian Public
bonds indexed to U.S. dollar to hedge our U.S. dollar denominated debt. By entering
into these contracts or purchasing Brazilian Public bonds, we partially protect ourselves
from the effects of unfavorable exchange movements. Accordingly, if the real devalues
against the U.S. dollar and results in a foreign exchange loss, we are at least in part
protected by an offsetting gain from the swap contracts.

We used the following methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value disclosures
of our financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounts reported in our balance sheet for cash
and cash equivalents approximate their fair values.

Held-to-maturity investments: The carrying amounts reported in our balance sheet for
held-to-maturity investments approximate their fair value.

Long-and short-term debt: The carrying amounts of our short-term debt approximate
their fair values. The fair values of our long-term debt were estimated based on available
quoted rates for loans of substantially similar terms and maturities.

Foreign currency and interest rate swap contracts: The fair values of our foreign
currency and interest rate swap contracts were estimated based on quoted market prices
of comparable contracts. At December 31, 2001 and 2000 the notional amounts of our
outstanding foreign currency and interest rate swap contracts were $253 and $243,
respectively and their fair values were $32 and $59, respectively. In 2000 and 1999 we
recognized these swap contracts on the balance sheet at contract value and adjustments
to contract value were recorded through income. In 2001, with the adoption of Statement
133, we recognized these swap contracts on the balance sheet at fair value and
adjustments to fair value were recorded through income. The actual cash settlement on
the contracts occur at times specified in each agreement. We do not terminate any of our
contracts prior to maturity.
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14. Financial Instruments and Derivatives (Continued)

The carrying amounts and fair values of our financial instruments at December 31 were

as follows:
2001 2000
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Cash and cash equivalents 172 173 489 491
Held-to-maturity investments 364 368 17 17
Unrealized gains from foreign currency
and interest rate swaps 4] 4] 45 59
Short-term debt 69 69 74 74
Long term-debt 973 972 455 454

15. Segment and Related Information
a) Segment information

The following information about segments 1s based upon information used by our
senior management to assess the performance of our operating segments and decide
on the allocation of resources. This approach is required by SFAS 131 ("Disclosure
about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information™), and has been applied
for all periods presented. Our paper and pulp operations are based solely in Brazil.

Intersegment revenues are accounted for at amounts which approximate those that
would be obtained in a sale to third parties.

The accounting policies underlying the financial information provided for the
segments are based on Brazilian accounting principles used for statutory purposes.
We evaluate segment performance information generated from the statutory
accounting records. The local currency information related to statement of income
data has been translated to U.S. dollars, for convenience purposes, at the average
rate of each year presented. The information as at the balance sheet dates has been
translated at the respective year-end exchange rates.
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15. Segment and Related Information (Continued)

a) Segment information (Continued)

2001 2000 1999

Revenue
-—-----Revenue from-external customers -~ - -~ - - - e - S -
Pulp 143 207 140
Paper 511 567 448
Total revenue from external customers 654 774 588

Intersegment sales of pulp to paper

Segment 183 228 176
Total intersegment revenue 183 228 176
Total revenue 837 1,002 764
Reconciling items
Total intersegment revenue (183) (228) (176)
Total consolidated revenue 654 774 588

2001 2000 1999

Depreciation and depletion expense

Pulp 489 58 56
Paper 21 23 25
Total depreciation and depletion

expense allocated to segments 6970 81 81

Reconciling items US GAAP

Adjustments
Pulp (120) (13) (13)
Paper (54) (5) (5
Total depreciation and depletion
Expense 526 63 63

There are certain differences between the methodologies we use to determine the
operating profit shown in the following table and operating profit reported in our US
GAAP statement of income. For segment reporting purposes we defer start-up costs
of new facilities and amortize them against operating profit over the subsequent 10
years. We also allocate depreciation to segments based on property, plant and
equipment amounts which have been indexed for inflation, rather than the historical
real amounts. Also, we depreciated our machinery, equipment and installations over
10 years up to December 31, 1996 and over 25 years thereafter. These differences
are reconciled as follows:
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15. Segment and Related Information (Continued)
a) Segment information (Continued)

2001 2000 1999

Segment operating profit

Pulp 115 212 131
Paper 72 62 33
Total segment operating profit 187 274 164
Reconciling items — US GAAP
Adjustments
Difference in depreciation and
amortization expense
Pulp 152 13 13
Paper 63 5 5
Start-up costs
Pulp 3) (M -
Paper (H @ )
Other adjustments
Pulp : 14 14 2)
Paper ' 123 11 (2)
Total pulp 128 238 142
Total paper 89 76 34
Total operating profit 217 314 176
Financial income 71 94 106
Financial expenses 39) (65) (93)
Foreign exchange losses, net (8) (14) (69)
Gain on sale of investee - - 13
Income before income tax and equity income of investees
and cumulative effect of accounting change 241 329 133
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15. Segment and Related Information (Continued)

a) Segment information (Continued)

2001 2000 1999
Segment assets
Pulp 683 585 603
Paper 385 362 387
Total segment assets 1,068 947 990
Reconciling items to US GAAP : o
Pulp 22 34 38
Paper 10 16 4
Total pulp 705 619 641
Total paper 395 378 391
Total property, plant and equipment 1,100 997 1,032
Reconciling items — corporate assets
Cash and cash equivalents 172 489 176
Held-to-maturity investments ‘ 364 17 174
Trade accounts receivable 171 159 162
Equity investees (pulp) 371 - -
Other corporate assets 1438 12832 262
Total assets 2,32118 1,7904 1,806
2001 2000 1999
Capital expenditures
Pulp 217 72 49
Paper 81 48 3
Total segment capital expenditures 298 120 79
Reconciling items — US GAAP
Adjustment
Capitalized interest
Pulp 8 4 3
Paper 3 1 2
Total capitalized interest 11 5 5
Total pulp 225 76 52
Total paper 84 49 32
Total capital expenditures 309 125 84
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15. Segment and Related Information (Continued)
b) Export sales by region
The following table includes our sales made directly to unaffiliated customers (the

final customers) as well as our sales made to Votorantrade and related parties (also a
member of the Votorantim Group) to the final customers.

2001 2000 1999
Paper Pulp Paper Pulp Paper Pulp
North America 37 47 18 51 16 38
Europe 26 45 37 77 41 44
Middle East and Asia 4 15 5 19 6 21
Africa 2 - - - - -
South America, other than Brazil 35 - 30 - 30 -
104 107 90 147 93 103

16. Concentration of Credit Risk

We are potentially subject to credit risk with respect to our cash equivalents, held-to-
maturity investments, guarantees provided to banks which finance our customers, and
derivative contracts. We limit our risk associated with cash equivalents and held-to-
maturity investments by placing our investments with Banco Votorantim S.A. and other
highly rated financial institutions for relatively short periods of time and we only take
out derivative contracts with financially sound counter-parties. With respect to trade
receivables and guarantees, provided to banks financing our customers, we perform
initial and ongoing credit evaluations of our customers and, when deemed necessary,
obtain collateral or letters of credit to protect our interests. Additionally, most of our
export sales to the US and Europe are secured by letters of credit. We establish an
allowance for doubtful accounts against receivables we believe will not be fully
collected. The provision for doubtful accounts was $1 in 2001 and $5 in 1999.
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Supplemental Cash Flow Information
2001 2000 1999
Income tax paid 34 39 4
Interest paid 38 57 69

Interest capitalized on construction in process in each of the periods was: 2001 — $11;
2000 — $5 and 1999 - §5

Supplemental Financial Income and Financial Expense Information

2001 2000 1999
Financial income
Interest income on cash equivalents 41 43 44
Held-to-maturity investments
Realized gains - 17 31
Unrealized gains 16 12 7
Interest income on credit sales 1 2 6
Other 13 20 18
71 94 106
Financial expenses
Interest and charges on rea/ debt 6 11 20
Interest and charges on U.S. dollar debt 30 49 52
Other 3 S 21
39 65 93

19. Sale of Investee

On December 29, 1999, we sold our 51% interest in Industria de Papel de Salto Ltda.
to Arjo Wiggins Participacdes e Comércio Ltda. The purchase price was $23 in cash.
On this sale we made a gain of $13. Under the terms of the sale, we have
indemnifiedeation Arjo Wiggins against certain losses in excess of amounts recorded
limited to R$22 million (approximately $104) until 2005. No amounts have been paid
under this indemnification and we believe such amounts ultimately paid, if any, wiil
not be significant.
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Defined Contribution Plan

In March 2000 we began participation in a defined contribution plan of the Votoranim
Group which is available to all of our employees. For employees below a certain
income level we will match 100% of the employee’s contribution up to 1.5% of the
employee’s compensation. For employees above that income level we will match
100% of the employee’s contribution up to 6% of the employee’s compensation. At
our option we may also make additional contributions. Our contributions will vest in
varying percentages depending on the employee’s years of service and will fully vest
upon the employee’s retirement, death or disability, provided the employee has at least
one year of service. Our contribution was $1 in 2001 and 2000.

Public Offering of our American Depositary Shares

In April 2000 we made our initial public offering of our American Depositary Shares.
Each American Depositary Share represents 500 of our preferred shares. We sold
2,047,648 American Depositary Shares, and certain of our shareholders sold 5,872,352
American Depositary Shares. The U.S. underwriters offered 6,336,000 American
Depositary Shares in the United States and Canada, and the international managers
offered 1,584,000 American Depositary Shares outside the United States and Canada.
In addition, the Brazilian underwriters offered 440,000,000 preferred shares in Brazil.
Our preferred shares are traded on the Sdo Paulo Stock Exchange and the other
Brazilian stock exchanges under the symbol “VCPA4.” Our American Depositary
Shares are traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “VCP.”
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"’ VYeotoramntim | Celulose e Papel

VCP’ s Competitive Advantages were Key to
Continued Performance in Fourth Quarter 2001

Sao Paulo, January 31, 2002 VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.
(VCP) — (NYSE: VCP; BOVESPA: VCPA4), one of the largest pulp and paper
producers in Latin America, today announced results for the fourth quarter
of 2001. The Company’s operating and financial information, unless
otherwise indicated, is presented in consolidated numbers and in U.S.
dollars in accordance with U.S. GAAP. All comparisons offered in this
release are with respect to the fourth quarter of 2000, unless otherwise
indicated.

"The global market environment remained unfavorable and was marked
by uncertainty, with a combination of economic slowdown in the major
markets, war and terrorism, and regionally, the ongoing Argentine crisis.
This environment impacted the pulp market, allowing for only a slight
price recovery, as world inventories remained high. Nevertheless, VCP's
flexibility in adapting to adverse market conditions by capitalizing on
competitive advantages enabled it to increase sales volume in 4Q01 by
11% compared to 4Q00. However, lower prices in U.S. dollars — mainly
due to Real devaluation - impacted net revenue, which decreased 19%
year-on-year.

In the pulp business we concentrated on exports, where a favorable
exchange rate partially compensated for depressed prices. In the paper
business, we were able to increase export volumes by 19%, particularly
Cut Size exports, while also increasing domestic sales volume by 17%,
concentrating on higher value-added products like Couché.

By optimizing the market allocation of our products, overall sales volume
grew 5% in full year 2001 compared to 2000. Total 2001 Net revenue was
US$ 654 million, 16% lower than in 2000, in the face of 19% lower
average sales prices. EBITDA totaled US$ 269 million, 29% below that of
the previous year, with an EBITDA margin of 41% versus 49%. Net
income for the year was US$ 192 million, 23% lower than in 2000
commented Raul Calfat, Votorantim Celulose e Papel’'s CEO.”

(In US$ millions) 4Q01 ‘ 4Q00 ~ 4Q01/4Q00

Net Operating Revenue 163 200 (18.5%)
Domestic Sales 116 135 (14.1%)
Exports 47 65 (27.7%)

[Operating Profit 49 81 (39.5%)

Net Income 38 64 (40,6%)

"EBITDA 61 96 (36.5%)
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In fourth quarter 2001 (4Q01) VCP posted net consolidated revenue of US$ 163 million and total
sales volume of 244,766 tons. Operating profit was US$ 49 million, compared with US$ 81 million
in 4Q00 and US$ 46 million in 3Q01.

EBITDA totaled US$ 61 million in 4Q01, compared to US$ 96 million in 4Q00, a 35% decrease,
and a 5% increase compared to US$ 58 million in 3Q01. Net income in 4Q01 was US$ 38 million,
41% below the US$ 64 million of 4Q00, explained by lower operating profits and a higher income
tax provision as a lower exchange rate at the end of the quarter impacted the recognition of
gains in the U.S. dollar denominated debt. Compared to 3Q01, net income was 19% lower,
mainly due to foreign exchange loss (compared to a FX gain in 3Q01) and to higher income tax
provision.

Despite low pulp prices, earnings for 4Q01 continued to be satisfactory. Results were positively
impacted by the effect of currency devaluation on exports, greater market and product allocation
flexibility and volume increases, especially for coated paper, which boosted the Company’s
results. The combination of solid operating performance and good financial results enabled the
Company to improve revenues, EBITDA and operating profit over 3Q01. In 4Q01, arbitrage gains
helped to offset higher financial expenses related to the higher level of indebtedness resulting
from the investment made in Aracruz.

Net revenue and sales volume

Net revenue in 4Q01 was 19% lower compared to 4Q00, despite 11% higher total sales volume,
as average prices were 27% lower year-on-year. Average paper prices were more resilient than
pulp prices year-on-year, which somewhat stabilized the impact on the Company’s top line.
Compared with 3Q01, net revenue increased 11%, due to a 1% increase in average prices and
9% higher sales volume, especially exports, which increased 15% over the preceding quarter.

Revenues from the paper business increased to 80% of total revenues, leaving pulp with 20%,
compared with 71% and 29%, respectively, in 4Q00. This can be attributed to a 45% drop in
average pulp prices in U.S. dolfars compared to a 22% drop in average paper prices. In 3Q01 the
revenue breakdown for paper and pulp revenues was 81% and 19%, respectively. In volume
terms, paper accounted for 63% of sales and pulp for 37% in 4Q01.

In overall volume terms, 59% of shipments were directed to the domestic market and 41% was
exported in 4Q01. For 4Q00 the figures were 60% and 40% respectively.

Net Revenues Net Sales Breakdown

Paper
80%

USS$ million

~
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Revenues from pulp sales fell by 44% in 4Q01 compared to 4Q00, totaling US$ 33 miillion. This
can be explained by 45% lower average prices despite a 2% increase in sales volume. Sales
volume for the quarter was 91,183 tons. In comparison with 3Q01, revenues increased 14% on
10% higher sales volume.

Although international prices showed signs of a recovery in October/2001, as we had predicted in
the previous quarter, NORSCAN producers suspended their production shutdowns in the final
months of the year which, together with weak global demand, resulted in NORSCAN inventories
higher than at the end of the third quarter. Markets thus found no support for higher prices
during the quarter. Although the outlook for international prices is positive, much will depend on
global economic recovery and additional shutdowns from pulp producers to discipline the market
and bring production more in line with demand.

Domestic market - Relative to 4Q00, domestic pulp sales volume dropped by 19%; however,
in absolute terms, this was offset by a growth in exports in 4Q01. The quarter started off with
stronger sales into the domestic market, but later retracted and yielded volumes similar to those
of 3Q01. However, there are already signs of a recovery in demand, as some segments have
begun to rebuild inventories in January 2002. The average CIF price in the local market was US$
356 per ton in 4Q01, versus US$ 618 in 4Q00, a drop of 42%.

The domestic pulp business accounted for 23% of all pulp sales volume and 23% of pulp
revenues in 4Q01, against 29% and 27% respectively in 4Q00. In 3Q01 domestic pulp sales
represented 26% of total volume and 26% of total pulp revenues.

Export Market - Increased exports offset reduced domestic sales, despite lower average
prices, because gains were achieved through local cost reductions due to currency devaluation
year-on-year. The US market, despite a recessionary environment, increased its purchases of
Brazilian pulp, led by specific sectors such as tissue.

Pulp exports accounted for 77% of all pulp sales volume and 77% of plp revenues in 4Q01,
versus 71% and 73% in 4Q00. In 3Q01 exports of market pulp had accounted for 74% of the
volume and 74% of total pulp revenues.

Paper Paper Products as % of Net Revenues

Revenues from paper sales fell by 8%
in 4Q01, totaling US$ 130 million.

Eor

"6 Y% E1Other Specialties

This decline can be explained by the 14% 14%
. . i = OCarbonless & Thermal
22% decrease in average prices,
despite 18% higher volume sold.
. ECoated
Volume in the quarter was 153,583
tons. In‘ comparison with 3QO01, ECut Size
revenues increased by 9% as a result
0, 1 o %% LA
of 9% higher sales volume. 24% 23% 25% | Oprinting & Writing
4Q01 4Q00 3Q01
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Compared to 4Q00 and 3QO01 the product mix mnsisted of a higher share of revenues from
Couché, due to higher volumes and prices in response to the Company’s commitment to more
value-added products. Other paper products accounted for a smaller portion of revenues,
showing less growth than coated papers during the period.

In volume terms, paper sales Paper sales breakdown by volume
continued the trend towards higher
value-added products. Couché grew 6%, 6% 5% [JOther Specialities
. Ve oe 9% 10% 10%
strongly, while Printing and Writing T —
papers lost share. Carbonless and (24% 18%.. 23%:| [OCarbonless & Thermal

——
e

thermal papers also grew in absolute

terms, but not as much as Couché, OCoated
and their share in the total remained
the same. & Cut Size
' 37% 40% 39%
O Printing &Writing
— L) T 1
4Q01 4Q00 3Q01

Domestic Market - Due to VCP’s diversified product mix and its targeted strategies for each
market segment, the Company posted significant overall growth of 17% in volume, which was
offset by 22% lower prices in U.S. dollars as a result of the devaluation of the real during the
period. As such, revenues in the domestic market decreased 9% compared to 4Q00. When
compared with 3Q01, 7% higher sales volume resulted in 9% higher sales revenues, as average
prices increased 2% in U.S. dollar terms. Some sectors showed strong demand, such as
distributors and printing. The trend towards volume growth in import substitution products
continued, tailing off slightly at the end of the year, with the appreciation of the Real against the
U.S. dollar. In 4Q01, even segments and products that are closely correlated to economic
growth showed positive demand trends.

Uncoated papers: Printing and Writing papers showed volume growth, driven by the
publishing and stationary products segments, even with the implementation of a price increase.
Cut Size volume was down, despite lower prices resulting from more intense competition. Market
share for Cut Size fell slightly to 24%, while the market share of Printing and Writing paper grew
slightly to 22%.

Coated Papers:Couché continued to demonstrate strong volume and revenue growth, ied by
the distribution sector, which showed high demand towards the end of the year, as well as the
printing industry, in a surprising release of pent-up demand. Much of the demand from these
sectors comes from a very active promotional market. Our Lumimax and Starmax products
continue to take market share from imports and together now account for a 40% market share.

Chemical Paper:We continued to see volume growth, much of it from sales of carbonless
paper, with strong orders from the retail sector at the end of the year and especially for
personalized printing. High volumes were offset by lower prices in U.S. dollars compared to
4Q00. A better, more value added product mix, helped stabilize average prices in U.S. dollar
terms.

4
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Sales of paper to the domestic market accounted for 81% of total paper sales in 4Q01 and 84%
of total paper revenues, relatively unchanged from 4Q00 figures, which were 82% and 85%
respectively. In 3Q01 domestic paper sales had accounted for 82% of total paper sales and 84%
of total paper revenues.

Export market - When compared to 4Q00, the strong sales volume growth trend continued.
However, lower average prices in U.S. dollars resulted in lower revenues, partially offset by the
strong performance of the Cut Size segment. Compared to 3Q01, uncoated sales volumes
increased, especially for Cut Size paper. The average CIF export price per ton was US$ 711 in
4Q01, versus US$ 896 in 4Q00, a 21% decrease.

Uncoated papers:The growth in sales volumes was mainly due to increased Cut Size sales,
which enable VCP to increase production flow and capitalize on market opportunities, benefited
by the devaluation of the Real during the period, which boosted the competitiveness of Brazilian
products. Exports of uncoated paper also increased when compared to 3Q01,

Paper exports accounted for 19% of total paper wles volume and 16% of total 4Q01 paper
revenues, relatively unchanged from 4Q00, when the total paper volume and revenues were
18% and 15% respectively. In 3Q01 paper exports were 18% of paper sales volume and 16% of
total paper revenues.

Operating results

Gross profit was US$ 74 million, 32% lower than that of 4Q00, with a gross margin of 45%
versus 54% in 4Q00 and 46% in 3Q01. The decline in the gross profit and margin was due to
lower international sales prices, both for pulp and paper, despite higher sales volumes and the
positive impact of the currency devaluation on export margins. Also, the impact of devaluation
on local costs offset the higher average cost of goods sold, which is a reflection of the
improvement in the product mix, with paper sales, and especially coated paper sales, growing
more strongly than pulp sales. Furthermore, devaluation also offset the annual wage adjustment,
which took effect in October 2001 and contributed to higher local labor costs. Finally, it also
offset the cost of certain raw material inputs, which increased in Reais, pressured by higher
exchange rate compared to 4Q00.

Total sales expenses in 4Q01 remained stable over 4Q00, but accounted for 9.5% of revenues
compared to 7.5%, because of the reduction in revenues in dollars. This was due mainly to an
increase in freight and commissions related to higher export volumes (from 87,960 tons, or 40%
of total sales, to 99,161 tons, or 41% of total sales), fully offset by the impact of other selling
and marketing expenses which are denominated in Reais. In 3Q01 these expenses represented
8.2% of net revenues, at a time when export volumes represented 39% of sales volume.

General and Administrative expenses represented 5.6% of revenues in 4Q01, compared to 6.5%
in 4Q00. The impact of currency devaluation on these expenses, which are denominated in Reais,
fully offset the increases related to consulting fees, as well as to the annual wage adjustment
that took effect as of October 2001. Operating profit totaled US$ 49 million, 40% lower than the
US$ 81 million of 4Q00, but 7% higher than the US$ 46 million of 3Q01.
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 EBITDA totaled US$ 61 million in 4Q01, US$ 35 million below that of 4Q00. EBITDA margin was
38% versus 48% in 4Q00. EBITDA was US$ 3 million higher than in 3Q01, when the EBITDA
margin was 39%.

Financial resuit

The US$ 9 million decrease in financial income resuits from lower returns on U.S. dollar cash
investments and cash equivalents. The US$ 6 million decrease in financial expense is a result of
the decline in interest rates, which reduced funding costs, despite a higher level of indebtedness
in November and December as a result of the investment in Aracruz Celulose S.A. and the
cellulose expansion project at the Jacarel plant.

Cash and cash equivalents, held-to-maturity investments and unrealized gains from foreign
currency and interest swaps, were US$ 577 million at December 31, 2001 compared to US$ 551
million at December 31, 2000. This increase was primarily due to expenditures of US$ 679 million
in property, plant and equipment and Aracruz shares, dividend payments totaling US$ 37 million,
and the negative exchange rate effects amounting to US$ 74 million. This was offset by an
increase of long-term debt of US$ 518 million and an increase in cash provided by operation
activities of US$ 234 million.

Our total debt reached US$ 1,042 million at December 31, 2001, US$ 513 million higher than the
December 31, 2000 debt balance due. to-new. short and. long term debt obligations assumed by -
the Company in the period, among which were BNDES financing of R$ 141 million, a US$ 136
million short term export financing, a US$ 150 million long term export pre-payment loan and
US$ 370 million raised offshore, used to fund the investment in Aracruz Celulose S.A..

As a result, net debt was US$ 506 million at December 31, 2001, versus a net cash of US$ 22
million at December 31, 2000 and a net debt of US$ 24 million at September 30, 2001.

Foreign exchange losses, net

We registered foreign exchange loss of US$ 5 million in 4Q01 against a foreign exchange loss of
$ 8 million in the 4Q00. This variation is explained by the positive impact of the adoption of an
appropriate hedging policy, which reduced our devaluation losses to gains, dspite the 19%
devaluation of the Rea/which occurred between 4Q00 and 4QO01.

Net income

Net income in 4Q01 was US$ 38 million, 41% lower than the US$ 64 million of 4Q00 and 21%
lower than the US$ 48 million in 3Q01. It is important to emphasize that this net income was
significantly affected by an increase in the income tax rate from 24% in 3Q01 and 25% in 4Q00,
to 28% in 4Q01, due mainly to taxation on financial gains resulting from the appreciation of the
Real during the quarter.
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Capital expenditues

The company invested a total of US$ 102 million in 4Q01, of which US$ 88 million were allocated
to industrial modernization projects (optimization and expansion of pulp production at Jacarei)
and US$ 6 million on forestry (planting and managing forests)

Including the 4Q01 figures, total capital expenditures in 2001 were US$ 309 million, not including
the US$ 370 million investment in Aracruz Celulose S.A., which was disbursed in the beginning of
November 2001.

Expenditures already realized or earmarked for the Pulp Expansion Project at Jacarei totaled US$
305 million as of December 31, 2001, out of a total estimated project budget of US$ 550 million.

Qutiook

The Company’s fundamentals continue to strengthen. VCP has achieved scale and productivity
gains with its modern industrial plants, self-sufficiency in wood, and a product mix that has

allowed it to successfully capitalize on the diverse domestic and international market segments,
as well as strong cash generation and a sound financial position.

VCP continues to pursue growth opportunities to create value for our shareholders through
business expansion, strong operational performance and profitability and/or technological and
product improvements, always in the context of a long term strategic focus. Most recently, VCP s
investment in Aracuz Celulose S.A., the world’s largest eucalyptus pulp producer, represented an
important step to further consolidate its presence in the global pulp and paper market, thereby
strengthening our position as one of the lowest cost producers with personalized customer
service.

The 530 thousand ton-per-year pulp capacity expansion project under way was a very attractive
investment not only in terms of return, but will also make VCP one of the world's most modem
pulp producers from January 2003 on. When the project is finished, the oldest pulp line at the
Jacarei plant will date from 1997. The project, budgeted at US$ 550 million, represents an
investment of USD$ 1,000 per ton, which will significantly boost the Company’s return on
investment. Jacarei will be able to produce almost 1 million tons per year of pulp, making it one
of the largest, most modern and competitive plants in the world. As part of the project, VCP has
expanded its exclusive port terminal in Santos from 9,000 to 12,250 sg. meters in order to
prepare its capacity for warehousing, processing, transporting, cargo handling, docking and
loading; all aimed at increasing its market pulp exports.

Strategic initiatives continue to be implemented through the continuous expansion of the VCP e-
business website, the KSR e-commerce website, the risk management program, the new
organizational structure and the propagation of VCP’s values and vision.

In the second half of 2001, BNDESPAR announced that it had hired an investment bank to
coordinate the sale of 33.74% of VCP's preferred stock, by way of a simultaneous international
and local offer. The transaction is expected to take place in the first half of 2002.
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Furthermore, VCP is planning to raise up to US$ 1 billion in international capital markets, through
a structured debt program, collateralized by future flows of export receivables.

Capital markets

The Sao Paulo Stock Exchange Index (Ibovespa) posted a 27.7% appreciation in 4Q01 and an
overall 11.0% depreciation from January to December. For the same periods VCP’s preferred
shares appreciated 15.9% and 46.9% respectively, in Reais. In 4Q01, there were 3128
transactions, involving 1.85 billion preferred VCP shares, 19.9% greater than in 3Q01. Daily
average trading volume in 4Q01 was R$ 2.4 million, 48% higher than in 3Q01.

During the fourth quarter of 2001, VCP’s shares were traded on 100% of Bovespa sessions, and
represented 42% of all transaction volume involving the Brazilian pulp and paper industry..

VCP’s Level III ADRs, which are traded on the NYSE, appreciated by 35.2% in 4Q01, which
compares with a 11.6% appreciation of the Standard & Poor’s Paper and Forest Products Index
and a 13.3% appreciation of the Dow Jones Industrial Average. The numbers of ADRs fraded
during 4Q01 on the NYSE was 43,905 ADRs/day, with a daily average of US$ 0.67 million.

Between January and December 2001, VCP's ADRs appreciated by 26.6%, while the Dow Jones

Index depreciated by 7.1% and S&P paper and forest products index remained practically stable
Over the same period, the NASDAQ index was depreciated by 21,1%.

ADR versus NASDAQ e S&P Paper Index
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VCP’s earnings per share in 4Q01 were US$ 0.53 per ADR.

For statutory purposes, VCP also publishes its results in accordance with Brazilian Corporate Law
(Brazilian GAAP), in order to meet information demands from local investors. The consolidated
net income reported according to this criterion in 4Q01 was $96 million in Reais. Attachment IX
shows a reconciliation of net income from Brazilian GAAP to US GAAP.

Corporate Governance- BovespaNovo Mercado Level 1 Listing

In November 2001, VCP met Bovespa’s Level 1 Corporate Governance requirements, thereby
confirming its commitment to its shareholders and the market to meet the program’s disclosure
requirements for all Level 1 companies. Among such requirements are: improved quarterly
financial information with consolidated statements and statements of cash flows; disclosure of
shareholder agreements and stock option programs for related parties; and publication of an
annual calendar of corporate events. In addition to commitments to transparency, the Company
will also maintain a free float of at least 25% of shares outstanding and realize future public
offerings in order to promote liquidity and widespread stock ownership.

Statements included in this report, regarding the Company’s business outlook and anticipated financial and
operating results, regarding the Company’s growth potential, constitute forward-looking statements and

| are based on management expectations regarding the future of the Company. These expectations are
highly dependent on changes in the market, general economic performance of Brazil, its industry and
international markets and, therefore, are subject to change.

HH#

Votorantim Celulose e Papel S.A.VCP is one of the largest producers of paper and pulp in
Brazil in terms of net revenues and total assets, and is the leader among Brazilian producers of
printing, writing and special papers. VCP is an integrated company that uses appropriate
technology for each of its processes, which ensures greater efficiency throughout the production
cycle. VCP sells its products on both the domestic and overseas markets, exporting to over 55
countries on five continents.
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USGAAP
PRODUCTS Tons Net Revenue - US$S Variation %
4Q 2004 4Q 2000 Variation 4Q 2004 42 2000 Variation Tons Revenue A‘:;ige
Paper
Domestic Sales
Printing & Writing 50,695 45,619 5,076 35,607 40,388 (4.781) 11.1 (14.8) (20.7)
Cut Size 15,794 16,646 (852) 10.664 15,508 (4.844) (5:1) (31.2) (27.5)
Carbonless/Thermal 14,178 12,875 1,303 21,982 25,008 {3,028} 10.1 (12.1) (20.2)
Coated 36,533 22,436 14,097 32,757 24,788 7.968 62.8 321 {18.8)
Other Specialties 7.594 8,889 (1.295) 8.238 13,998 (5.759) {14.6) @11 {31.1)
Total 124,794 106,465 18,329 109,243 119,690 (10,441) 17.2 8.7) (22.1)
Export Market
Printing & Writing 5955 6,252 (297) 3,828 5.145 (1.317) (4.8) (25.6) (21.9)
Cut Size 21,682 16,778 4,904 15,548 15,374 174 29.2 1.1 (21.7)
Carboniess/Thermal 317 - 317 333 - 333
Coated 835 1,120 (285) 747 1,127 (380) (25.4) (33.7) (11.1)
Total 28,789 24,150 4,639 20,456 21,645 (1.189) 19.2 (5.5) (20.7)
Total Paper 153,583 130,615 22,968 129,705 141,335 {11,630), 17.6 (8.2) {22.0)
Pulp
Romestjc Sales 20,811 25,701 (4,890) 7,416 15.880 (8.464) (19.0} (53.3) (42.3)
Export Market 70,372 63,810 6,562 25.449 43,016 (17,567} 10.3 (40.8) (46.4}
Total 91,183 89,511 1,672 32,865 58,896 (26,031) 19 (44.2) (45.2)
Total Domestic Sates 145,605 132,166 13,439 116,665 135,570 (18,905} 10.2 {13.9) (21.9)
Total Export Market 99,161 87,960 11,201 45,905 64,667 {18,756, 12.7 (29.0) {37.0)
TOTAL GERAL 244,766 220,126 24,640 162,570 200,231 (37,661) 11.2 (18.8) (27.0)

10
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Attachment II

USGAAP
PRODUCTS Tons Net Revenue - US$ Variation %
4Q 2001 3Q 2001 Variation 4Q 2001 3Q 2001 Variation Tons Revenue A‘;.de
Paper
Printing & Writing 50,685 50,381 314 35,607 33,383 2224 06 8.7 6.0
Cut Size 15,794 14,511 1,283 10,664 10,153 511 88 5.0 (3.5)
Carbonless/Thermal 14,178 13,556 622 21,982 20,134 1,848 4.6 9.2 4.4
Coated 36,533 31,811 4,722 32,757 27,306 5451 14.8 200 454
Other Specialties 7.594 6,318 1,276 8,239 8.888 (649) 202 (7.3) (22.9)
Total 124,794 116,577 8,217 109,249 99,864 9,385 7.0 9.4 22
Export Market
Printing & Writing 5,955 5152 803 3,828 3,783 45 156 1.2 (12.5)
Cut Size 21,682 18,592 3,090 15,548 14,288 1,260 16.6 88 (6.7)
Carbonless/Thermal 317 126 191 333 189 144 151.6 76.2 (30.0)
Coated 835 955 (120) 747 900 (153) (12.8) (17.0) (5.1)
Total 28,789 24,825 3,964 20,456 19,160 1,296 16.0 68 (7.9
Total Paper 153,583 141,402 12,181 129,705 119,024 10,681 8.6 9.0 0.3
Pulo
Domestic Sales 20,811 21,215 (404) 7418 7,490 (74) (1.9) (1.0) 0.9
Export Market 70,372 61,737 8,635 25449 21,312 4,137 14.0 19.4 4.8
Tota! 91,183 82,952 8,231 32,865 28,802 4,063 9.9 14.1 3.8
Total Domestic Sales 145,605 137,792 7813 116,665 107,354 9311 57 87 28
Total Export Market 99,161 86,562 12,599 45,905 40,472 5433 14.6 13.4 (1.0)
TOTAL GERAL 244,766 224,354 20,412 162,570 147,826 14,744 9.1 10.0 0.8

11
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VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(USGAAP - in million U.S. dollars)

Assets

Dec 31, 2001 Sep 30, 2001 Dec 31, 2000
Current Assets 508 382 778
Cash and Cash Equivalents 172 160 489
Held-to-maturity investments 87 21 17
Unrealized gains from foreign currency and interest rate swaps - - 36
Trade Accounts Receivable 171 133 159
Inventories 60 57 63
Deferred Income Tax 3 <]
Other 15 11 8
Property, Ptant and Equipment - Net 1,100 871 997
Other Assets 713 191 15
Held-to-maturity investments 277 117 -
Equiity investee 371 - -
Unrealized gains from foreign currency and interest rate swaps 41 60 9
Other 24 14 6
Total Assets 2,321 1,444 1,790
Liabilities and shareholders' equity Dec 31,2001 | Sep 30,2001 | Dec 31, 2000
Current liabilities 584 215 269
Trade payables 57 39 28
Short-term debt 69 62 74
Current portion of long-term debt 389 77 94
Payroll and related charges 12 11 13
Income tax 3 11 4
Dividends payable 40 - 45
Other 14 15 11
Long-term liabilities 630 269 387
Long-term debt,less current portion 584 243 361
Deferred income tax ) 34 16 13
Provision for tax, Iegal proceedings and other 12 10 13
Shareholders’ equity 1,107 960 1,134
Preferred share, no par value, 56,000,000,000 shares
authorized, 17,182,209,232 shares issued 553 553 553
Common share, no par value, 28,000,000,000 shares
authorized, 21,140,480,321 shares issued 767 767 767
Additional paid in capital 23 23 23
Treasury stock, at cost, 235,400,000 shares in 2001 and 2000. (8) (6) (6)
Appropriated retained earnings 27 19 19
Unappropriated retained earnings 518 528 374
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (775) (824) {596)
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 2,321 1,444 1,790

12
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Attachment IV

VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A .
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(US GAAP - in million U.S. dollars)

15t Q/2001 2nd Q12001 3rd Q2001 4th Q/2001 2001
USs % Uss$ % Uss % uss % uss %

[Net operating revenug » 180 | 100.0 1641 100.0 147 | 100.0 163 100.0 654 100.0
Domestic sales 112 62.2 108 65.9 107 72.8 116 715 443 67.8
Export sales 68 37.8 56 34.1 40 272 47 28.5 211 32.2
Operating cost and expenses (114 (63.2) (108)] (65 oni (10N (68 7y (114)] (69.7)] (437) (66.9)
Cost of sales (91)] (50.5) (88) (52.4) (7} (537 (89); (54.8)] (345) (52.7)
Selling and marketing (15 (8.4) (e @ 1) 6] 05 ©5| 57 (8.6)
General and administrative ) {3.9) (8) 4.9) (8) (5.4) (9) (5.8) (32) 4.9)

her ratin n income) n {4 04) Q 0.0 2 (.4 9 9.0 (3 04}
iOperating profit - - 66} 36.8 56 A1 46 31.3 49 303]- 217 33.1
Non-operating income (expense) {7) (3.9) 11 6.7 16 10.9 4 2.5 24 3.7
Financial income 19 10.5 18 11.0 15 10.3 18 113 7 108
Financial expense (1) (6.3) (11 (87 (8), 5.4) (9) (5.5) (39) (6.0)|
Foreign exchange losses, net (15) 8.3 4 24 9 6.1 (5) (3.3) (8) a1
Income before taxes and equity loss of investees 53 329 67] 403 62 42.2 53 32.7 241 36.9
Income tax expense {14) {7.8) {15) (8.1) (15)] (10.2) {15) (9.0) (59) (9.0)

mylative eff { nting chan Tax 10 54 0.0 0.0 0.0 10 1.5
Net income S5 306 52 317 47 320 38 23.1 192 293
EBITDA * 81 45.0 69 42.1 58 39.5 61 37.6 269 41.2
[Depreciation and Depletion 15 82 13 79 12 8.2 12 7,4 52 7.9

* EBITDA means earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization

Basic earnings per 500 shares - in U.S. dollars
Preferred 0.76 0.72 0.65 0.53 2.66
Common 0.69 0.65 0.58 0.48 2.41

Basic earnings per 1000 shares - in U.S. dollars
Preferred 1.52 1.44 1.30 1.05 531
Common 1.38 1.31 1.18 0.96 4.83
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Attachment V

VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL SA.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(US GAAP - in million U.S. dollars)

1st Q/2000 2nd Q/2000 3rd Q/2000 4th Q/2000 2000
uss % uss$ % Uss$ % Uss$ % US$ %
Net operating revenue 181 1 100.0 193 | 100.0 200 | 100.0 200 100.0 774 100.0
Domestic sales 124 68.5 131 67.9 146 73.0 136 68.0 537 69.4
Export sales 57 315 62 32.1 54 27.0 64 32.0 237 30.6
Operating cost and expenses 116 54.1 109 56.5 116 58.0 119 59.5 460 59.4
Cost of sales g1 50.3 88 45.6 101 50.5 91 45.5 3N 47.9
Selling and marketing 17 9.4 14 7.3 12 6.0 15 7.5 58 7.5
General and administrative 7 3.9 6 3.1 7 3.5 13 6.5 33 4.3
QOther operating expenses({income).net 1 0.6 1 0.5 (4) (2.0) 0 0.0 (2) (0.3)
Operating profit 65 35.9 84 43.5 84 42.0 81 40.5 314 40.6
Non-operating income {(expense) 3 1.7 3 1.6 5 2.5 4 2.0 15 1.9
Financial income 22 12.2 28 14.5 25 12.5 27 13.5 102 13.2
Financial expense ) (122 el (119 anl @5  (15) (75  (76) (9.8)
Foreign exchange losses, net 3 1.7 3) (1.6) (3) (1.5) (8) (4.0 (11) (1.4)
Income before taxes and equity loss of investees 68 37.6 87 45.1 89 44.5 85 42.5 329 42.5
Income tax expense (16) (8.8 (200 (10.4) (23} (11.5) (21) (10.5) (80 (10.3)
Net income 52{ 287 671 347 66| 330 64 32.0 249 32.2
EBITDA * 82 453 100 51.8 99 49.5 96 48.0 377 48.7
Depreciation and Depletion 17 9.4 16 8.3 15 7.5 15 7.5 63 8.1

* EBITDA means earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization

Basic earnings per 500 shares - in U.S. dollars

Preferred
Common

Basic earnings per 1000 shares - in U.S. dollars

’Prefverred
Common

0.74 0.94 0.91 0.86 3.45
0.67 0.85 0.82 0.79 3.13
1.47 1.88 1.81 1.73 6.89
1.34 1.71 1.65 1.57 6.27
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Attachment VI

Votorantim Celulose e Papel S.A.
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow
Expressed in million of U.S. dollars

VCPA4

Cash flows from operating activities

Year Ended Dec 31,

2001 2000
h flows from ratin iviti
Net Income 192 249
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provide
to operating activities:
Foreign exchange losses, net 8 14
Deferred income tax 19 24
Depreciation and depletion 52 63
Cumulative effect of accounting change (10) -
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 4 2
Disposal-of investee - -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Trade accounts receivable (35) 8)
Inventories (8) (11)
Others assets (10) 29
Liabilities 22 19
|Net cash provided by operating activities 234 381}
Cash flows from investing activities
Held-to-maturity
Purchases (329) (32)
Maturities 4 187
Acguisition of PP&E (309) (125
Acquisition of Shares VTP (370)
Proceeds from dispasals of property, plant and equipment 2 5
| Loans to related parties = le)
Net cash used in investing activities {1.002) 101
Cash flows from financing activities
Short-term debt 13 4)
Long-term debt
tssuances 787 187
Repayments (238) (329
Reserves Capital - (6)
Acquisition of treasury shares - 32
Divigends paid (37) (23}
Net cash provide by (used in} financing activities 525 (143
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cagh equivalents (74) {26)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (317) 313
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of period 489 176
Cash and cash equivalent at end of period 172 489

VCP
isicy

15
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Attachment VII

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Brazilian Corporate Law (Brazilian GAAP) - In million of Brazilian Reais

ASSETS Dec 31, 2001 Dec 31, 2000 {LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY Dec 31, 2001 Dec 31, 2000
Current assets: Current liabitities:
Cash 13 3 | Trade accounts payable 133 55
Finangial investments 587 987 | Loans 304 183
Unrealized-gains from swap contracts 2 70 | Income and Sociat Contridution Taxes 22 20
Trade accounts receivable 243 169 | Payroll and related changes 27 25
Inventories 143 126 | Dividends 92 28
Other 56 15| Other 17 9
Total current assets 1.044 1.370 {Total current liabitities 1.195 380
Noncurrent assets: Noncurrent liabilities
Recoverabte taxes 18 - Loans 1.355 705
Unrealized gains from swap contracts 70 17 | Deferred income and social contrib. taxes 80 57
Deferred income and social contribution taxes 12 10 ] Provisien for tax, legal proceedings and other 27 26
Financial Investments 644 - Others -
Other 34 8
Total noncurrent assets 778 35 |Total noncurrent jiabilities 1.462 788
Permanent assets: Shareholders’ equity
Investments: 959
Subsidiaries - 150 | Capital 1.702 1.702
Other - Capital reserve 47 47
Revaluation reserves 42 46
Property. ptant and equipment 2.382 1.823 | Retained Earnings 811 524
Oeferred charges 96 108
[Total permanent assets 3.437 2.082 [Total shareholders’ equity 2.502 2.319
Total assets 5.259 3.487 [Totalliabilities and sharehoiders’ equity 5.259 3.487

16
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Attachment VIII

VCPA4

VCP

4th Quarter/2001. 2001 4th Quarter/2000 2000
RS | % RS | % RS | % RS | %

Net Operating Revenue 426 100.0 1,554 100.0 391 100.0 1,437 100.0

Domestic Sales 308 72.3 1,067 68.7 266 68.1 1,002 69.7

Export Sales 118 27.7 487 31.3 125 31.9 435 30.2
Cost of Sales (233)  (54.8) 835 53.7 (185)  (47.4) 708 49.3
Gross Profit 192 45.2 719 46.3 206 52.6 729 50.7
Selling and Marketing (39) (9.2) (132) (8.5) (29) (7.4) (108) (7.4)
General and Administrative (23) (5.4) (77 (5.0) (17 (4.3) (55) (3.8)
Financia! 10 2.4 29 1.9 {1) (0.3) (3) (0.2)
Interest on own capital - - - - (103)  (26.4) (103) (7.2)
Other Operating Income (Expense) - - - - (1) {0.2) 1 0.1
Operating Income 141 33.1 539 34.7 55 14.1 463 32.2
Equity Aracruz 3 0.7 3 0.2 - -
Nonoperating results, net ) {2.2) (42) (2.7 (14)  (3.6) (44) (3.1)
tncome before income and social contrib. taxes 134 31.6 500 32.2 55 14.1 419 29.2
Income and sacial contrib. taxes {36} (8.5) (116) {7.5) (32) (8.3) (120) (8.4)
Income before statutory participation of employees 98 23.0 384 24,7 a 2.3 299 20.8
Statutory participation of employees 2) (0.5), (8) {0.5) (8) (2.0) (8) (0.6)
Reversal of interest on own capital - - - 103 26.4 103 7.2
Net Income 96 22.6 376 24.2 104 26.7 394 27.4
Income (loss) per 1,000 share fot (in R$) 3 10 3 10
EBITDA* 171 40.3 663 42.7 192 49.1 713 48.6
Depreciation and Amortization 42 9.9 161 10.4 41 10.5 152 10.6

* EBITDA means earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization, including other operating income (expense)
Note: The EBITDA was calculated-in the same criteria of international concept
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Attachment IX

Consolidated Statements of Income - Free Translation
Expressed in millions of Brazilian Reais

Dec 31, 2001} Dec 31, 2000
Cash flows from operating activities
Net Income 378 394
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by 284 407
operating activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (1os) (41)
Net cash provided by operating activities 554 754
Net cash used in investing activities (2.096) -
Net cash used in financing activities 1.154 (392)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalénts (388) 362
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 989 627
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 601 989 |

18
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Attachment X
NET INCOME CONCILIATION —~ ~— =7
Brazilian GAAP to US GAAP
(in US$ million)
4Q/01 2001 4Q/00 2000
. R$ uUs$ R$ uss$ RS uss$ R$ uss
Net Income as per Brazilian GAAP 96 41 376 162 | 104 53 394 201
Difference in property, plant and equipament 7 19 8 24
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 6 18 5 20
Write-off 1 1 1 4
Amortization of capitalized interest (M )] @) (2)
Start up costs (1 4) - (2)
Capitalized Interest 4 8 2 4
Amortization of good will in Celpav 6 16 5 19
Fair Value - FASB 133 (3) 7 - -
Equity (3) (4)
Deferred Income 4) (10) 4) (13)
Other adjustments (include translation effects) (8) N 3 18
Net Income as per USGAAP 38 192 64 249

Net Income as per Brazilian GAAP and the reconciling itens were transiated into U.S. dollar at December 31, 2001

and 2000 exchange rate.

19
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VI Votoramtim I Celulose e Papel

Vantagens competitivas da VCP sustentam o
desempenho no quarto trimestre de 2001

Sao Paulo, 31 de janeiro de 2002 VOTORANTIM CELULOSE E PAPEL S.A.
(VCP) — (NYSE: VCP; BOVESPA: VCPA4), uma das maiores empresas produtoras
de celulose e papel da América Latina, anunciou hoje os resultados do quarto
trimestre de 2001. As informagbes operacionais e financeiras da Empresa,
exceto onde estiver indicado de outra forma, s3o apresentadas com base em
nimeros consolidados e em reais, conforme a Legislagdo Societdria. Todas as
comparacGes realizadas neste comunicado levam em consideracdo ¢ quarto
trimestre de 2000, exceto quando especificado em contrario.

“O cendrio global manteve-se repleto de dificuidades e incertezas, combinando
desaceleracdo em blocos econdmicos, guerra, terrorismo e, regionalmente, a
crise argentina. Nesse ambiente, a celulose de mercado somente ensaiou uma
pequena recuperagdo de pregos, pois os estoques mundiais permaneceram
elevados. Entretanto, a capacidade de adaptagdo a cendrios desfavoréveis, por
meio de vantagens competitivas, permitiv a VCP aumentar em 11% o volume
de vendas e em 9% o faturamento liguido. No negdcio celulose, focamos o
crescimento i mercado externo, no qual a taxa de cdmbio favoravel
compensou parcialmente o impacto negativo de precos deprimidos. No negdcio
de papéis, pudemos incrementar em 19% o volume de exportacoes,
principalmente a linha Copymax (Cut Size), mas também crescemos 17% o
volume de vendas no mercado doméstico, dando prioridade a produtos de
maior valor agregado, especialmente papel Couché. Otimizando, assim, ©
direcionamento dos produtos, registramos, em termos acumulados, receita
liquida de R$ 1.554 milhbes em 2001, 8% acima da registrada em 2000,
geragdo operacional de caixa (EBITDA) de R$ 663 milhbes, apenas 7% inferior a
do ano anterior, com uma margem sobre a receita liquida de 43% versus 50%.
Nosso lucro liquide acumulado no ano foi 5% inferior ao mesmo periodo de
2000, atingindo R$ 376 milhGes.”, comentou Raul Calfat, diretor
superintendente da Votorantim Celulose e Papel. "No guarto trimestre de 2001
(4T01), a VCP registrou uma receita liquida consolidada de R$ 426 milhdes, com
um volume vendido de 244.766 toneladas. O lucro operacional foi de R$ 141
milhdes, ante R$ 158 milhdes no mesmo periodo de 2000 e R$ 132 milhdes no
3T01. A geragao de caixa operacional (EBITDA) foi de R$ 171 milhdes no 4T01,
em comparacdo a R$ 192 milhdes no 4T00, representando um decréscimo de
11%. Em relagao aos R$ 163 milhdes do 3T01, houve um acréscimo de 5%. O
fucro liquido foi de R$ 96 milhSes, 8% inferior aos R$ 104 milhGes do 4T00,
decorrente principalmente do menor resultado operacional e maior provisao
para imposto de renda, causada pelo efeito da queda da taxa de cambio no final
do periodo, sobre o endividamento em ddlar. Comparativamente ao 3T01, o
fucro liquido foi 6% superior devido ao maior resultado operacional”.

. Principais Indicadores EINAnceiros

l(em RS mithdes) 4701 4700 4T01/4T00

I'Receita Operacional Liquida 426 391 9,0%
Mercado Interno 308 266 15,8%
Mercado Externo 118 125 | (5,6%)

i.ucro Operacional 141 158 (10,8%)

Lucro Liquido 96 104 (7,7%)

I[EBITDA 171 192 (10,9%)
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Mais uma vez, apesar dos baixos precos de celulose, os niimeros operacionais apresentados
foram satisfatorios, com um impacto positvo da desvalorizagdo nas exportacdes, uma maior
flexibilizagao entre mercados e produtos, e um incremento de volumes, especialmente de papéis
revestidos, que alavancaram o resultado da companhia. A combinacao de um bom resultado
operacional e financeiro possibilitou que a companhia superasse o desempenho do 3T01 em
receita, EBITDA e lucro liquido. No 4T01, a VCP apresentou ganhos de arbitragem e cambiais
que compensaram o aumento das despesas financeiras resultante do maior endividamento
liquido pela aquisgao de 28% do capital votante da Aracruz.

Receita liquida e volume de vendas

A receita liquida no 4T01 cresceu 9% em relagao ao 4T00. Esse crescimento foi favorecido pelo
incremento de 11% no volume total vendido com o prego médio em Reais decrescendo somente
2% pois a redugdo no preco médio da celulose foi quase totalmente compensada pelo aumento
no preco médio do papel. J& em relacdo ao 3T01, houve crescimento de 11% na receita liquida,
explicado pelo acréscimo de 2% no preco médio e de 9% no volume vendido, com destaque
para o volume de exportagdes que foi 15% maior que no trimestre anterior.

A participacao da receita de papel aumentou para 80% do total, reduzindo-se a 20% a de
celulose, em comparagdo a 71% e 29% no 4T00, respectivamente. Essa mudanga é explicada
pela reducdo de 27% do prego médio em reais da celulose, ante um aumento de 5% no prego
médio do papel. No 3T01, essa relacdo foi 81% contra 19%. Por volume de vendas, a
participacdo do papel € equivalente a 63% e a de celulose, a 37%.

Do volume véndido, 59% foi orientado para o mercado interno e 41% ao externo, no 4701,
versus 60% e 40%, respectivamente, no 4T00.

Receita Liquida Distribuicio da Receita
5007
5 e 28% I
2 s001T 1327 “
] = =
2007 =
*> 4 i
2 o | 72% i
1007 68% | .
ph=== S— . —
4700 47101

00 Mercado Interno O Mercado Externo
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Celulose

A receita proveniente das vendas de celulose decresceu 25% no 4701, atingindo R$ 85 milhdes.
A queda é explicada pela redugdo de 27% nos precos médios, apesar do aumento de 2% nos
volumes. O volume de vendas de celulose no trimestre foi de 91.183 toneladas. Em relacao ao
3701, houve um acréscimo de 16% na receita, com ampliacao de 10% no volume.

Apesar de os precos internacionais para celulose de eucalipto ensaiarem um inicio de
recuperagao em Qutubro/2001, conforme previsto no trimestre anterior, os produtores NORSCAN
reduziram as paradas de producao nos meses finais do ano, o que, combinado com o consumo
global ainda enfraquecido, resultou, no final do 4T01, em niveis de estoque NORSCAN superiores
aqueles vigentes no final do 3T01. Com isso, os mercados ndo encontraram suporte para novos
aumentos de pregos durante o trimestre. As expectativas futuras em relacao a esses precos
internacionais, embora positivas, dependem dos possiveis cenarios de recuperacao do
crescimento mundial e de incremento das paradas de producao dos fornecedores de celulose,
proporcionando uma maior disciplina e ajuste a demanda.

Mercado interno — Em relacdo ao 4T00, a queda verificada no volume de vendas de celulose
no mercado doméstico atingiu 19%, mas essa reducdo de volume foi, em termos absolutos,
inferior ao crescimento das exportacoes no 4T01. O mercado domeéstico iniciou o trimestre
incrementando as vendas mas se retraiu no final, permanecendo em volumes equivalentes ao
3T01. No entanto, ha sinais de recuperacao de volumes para reposi¢do de estogues em alguns
setores j& no més de janeiro de 2002. O prego médio CIF no mercado interno foi de R$ 943 por
tonelada no 4701, ante R$ 1.191 por tonelada no 4T00, representando uma queda de 21%.

O negdcio de celulose no mercado interno respondeu por 23% do volume de vendas e por 23%
da receita de celulose no 4T01, versus 29% e 27% no 4700, respectivamente. No 3701, as
vendas domésticas de celulose haviam sido responsaveis por 26% do volume e por 26% da
receita total de celulose.

Mercado externo - O crescimento no volume exportado contribuiu para compensar a reducao
verificada no mercado doméstico. Houve forte queda, entretanto, no preco médio, apesar dos
ganhos com a desvalorizacao cambial. O mercado norte-americano, mesmo enfrentando um
periodo de recessdo, incrementou suas compras de celulose brasileira, impulsionadas por aiguns
setores, tais como o de “tissue”. O preco médio CIF no mercado externo foi de R$ 927 por
tonelada no 4701, ante R$ 1.302 por tonelada no 4700, representando uma queda de 29%.

O mercado externo respondeu por 77% do volume de venda total e por 77% da receita de

celulose no 4T01, versus 71% e 73% no 4T00, respectivamente. No 3T01, as exportacOes de
celulose de mercado haviam representado 74% do volume e 74% da receita total.
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pPapel
A receita proveniente das vendas de
papel cresceu 23% no 4T01, atingindo Mix de Produtos - Part. do Papel na Receita
R$ 341 milhdes. O significativo
aumento € explicado em parte pelo % 10% 1% DJOUTROS ESPECIAIS
crescimento de 5% nos pregos 17% 18% 17%
medios, mas principalmente pelo — T OAUTO COPIATIVO &
acréscimo de 18% no volume. O ‘ 8% | 24%.| TERMICO
volume de vendas de papel, no : DCOUCHE
trimestre, foi de 153.583 toneladas.
Em relacago ao 3T01, houve um s BCUTSIZE
aumento de 10% na receita, devido a
elevacdo de 1% dos precos médios e 30% 2% A It
de 9% nos volumes de vendas, . : :
comparativamente ao trimestre 4T01 4T00 3T01
anterior.

Comparando-se ao 4T00 e ao 3T01, houve mudanga no mix de produtos e maior participacao do
papel Couché na receta, decorrente do aumento de volumes e pregos, provocado,
principalmente, pela busca de agregacao de valor. Os outros papéis perderam participagao na
receita, por apresentarem um crescimento no periodo inferior ao dos papéis revestidos.

Manteve-se a tendéncia de agregacio Mix de Produtos - Partic. em Volume

de valor na composigao das vendas de T — e
papel por volume, com forte 10% 10%
crescimento no papel Couché e recuo BAC

COUTROS ESPECIAIS

35| OAUTOCOPIATIVO &

em participagao dos papéis Imprimir & TERMICO
Escrever e Cut Size. Os papéis auto- OCOUCHE
copiativos e térmicos também tiveram

ECUTSIZE

uma evolugao absoluta, porém nao
tdo expressiva como no caso do
Couché, mantendo  participacao
relativa em volume, - . , .
4T01 4T00 3TO1

40% CIMPRIMIR E

ESCREVER

Mercado interno — Em fungao do diversificado mix de produtos e da atuagao segmentada nos
mercados, a VCP pdde apresentar, na média, comparativamente ao 4T00, um expressivo
crescimento de 17% em volume e de 23% em receita de vendas. Mesmo quando confrontado ao
3T01, o crescimento foi de 7% em volume e de 10% em receita. Alguns segmentos de mercado
apresentaram forte demanda como € o caso do distribuidor e grafico. Também permaneceu a
tendéncia de incremento de volumes em produtos que substituem importados, ainda que essa
tendéncia tenha sofrido uma desaceleragdo no final do periodo, com a queda da taxa de cambio.
No trimestre, mesmo segmentos e produtos mais dependentes do crescimento econdomico
tiveram reacdes positivas na demanda.
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Papéis ndorevestidos:0Os papéis de Imprimir e Escrever apresentaram aumento de
volume estimulados pelos segmentos distribuidor e grafico, que absorveram o aumento de preco
implementado. Ja na linha Copymax (Cut Size), a maior concorréncia provocou reducao de
volume e de precos; pelo mesmo motivo, a participacdo de mercado foi levemente reduzida para
24% no Cut-Size e levemente incrementada, para 22%, em papéis de Imprimir e Escrever.

Papéis RevestidosO papel Couché manteve a tendéncia de forte aumento em volume
de vendas e receita no 4701, influenciado pelos segmentos distribuidor, que apresentou boa
performance no final do ano - e grafico - com uma até surpreendente retomada do consumo
reprimido. Em boa parte, esses segmentos estdo demandados pelo aquecimento do mercado
promocional. Os produtos Lumimax e Starmax continuaram apresentando ganhos de participacao
frente aos produtos importados, atingindo juntos 40% do mercado, consolidando definitivamente
sua lideranga.

Papeéis Quimicos:Manteve-se o crescimento no volume e em receita, principalmente
pela maior comercializagao do papel autocopiativo, puxado pela ragdo das encomendas para
suprir varejo no final de ano e com destaque para a impressao personalizada. A variacdo no mix
de produtos, com maior valor agregado, também contribuiu para um crescimento nos precos
médios.

O mercado interno respondeu por 81% do volume total de vendas e por 85% da receita do
negocio de papel, no 4T01, participagdes pouco diferentes das apresentadas no 4T00, quando
foram de 82% e 85%, respectivamente. No 3T01 as vendas domésticas de papel haviam sido
responsaveis por 82% do volume e 84% da receita total de papel.

Mercado externo - Na comparacdo com o 4T00, foi mantida uma tendéncia de forte
crescimento no volume de vendas, com incremento favoravel também nos precos médios, e,
consequentemente na receita, explicado basicamente pelo desempenho do segmento de Cut
Size. Além disso, também em relacdo ao 3T01, foram direcionados grandes volumes de papéis
nao-revestidos, especialmente Cut Size, para 0 mercado externo. O prego médio CIF no mercado
externo foi de R$ 1.825 por tonelada, ante R$ 1.734 por tonelada no 4T00. Esse aumento de 5%
é decorrente da desvalorizagao do real, pois em ddlares os pregos médios foram inferiores.

Papéis ndorevestidos:O crescimento do volume de vendas se deveu basicamente ao
papel Cut Size. Aproveitaram-se oportunidades para um maior escoamento da producao,
contando-se ainda com a ajuda da desvalorizacao cambial, que alavancou a competitividade do
produto brasileiro. O crescimento de volume de exportacdo de papéis ndo- revestidos também
existiu quando comparado ao 3T01.

As exportacdes responderam por 19% do volume total de vendas e por 15% da receita de papel,
no 4701, apresentando pequenas alteracdes sobre o 4T00, quando foram 18% e 15%,
respectivamente. Em relagdo ao 3T01, as exportagtes responderam por 18% do volume e 16%
da receita total de papel.




VCP

v . -
’I Votorantim | Celulose ¢ Pane

{
i

Resultado operacional

O lucro bruto no 4701 foi de R$ 192 milhdes, 7% inferior ao apresentado no 4700 e com uma
margem bruta de 45%, ante 53% no 4T00 e 45% no 3T01. A queda na margem e no lucro bruto
é explicada principalmente pela reducdo no preco internacional da celulose e pelo aumento de
13% no custo médio unitario dos produtos vendidos, apesar da elevacao de volumes de vendas e
do efeito positivo da variagdo cambial nas exportagbes. O incremento do custo médio é em
grande parte explicado pela melhoria do mix dos produtos vendidos, com crescimento maior de
vendas de papel do que de celulose e crescimento ainda maior de papéis revestidos. Por outro
lado, a partir de outubro, o efeito do dissidio incrementou o custo da mdo-de-obra. Além disso,
houve pressao de reajuste em alguns insumos, inclusive em decorréncia da desvalorizacao
cambial.

As despesas com vendas no 4T01 cresceram 34% em comparagao ao 4700, ampliando-se a
participagcdo na receita de 7,4% para 9,2%, explicado principalmente pelo aumento nas despesas
com fretes e comissOes relacionadas ao maior volume das exportacdes no periodo (de 87.960
toneladas ou 40% do total, para 99.161 toneladas ou 41% do total), além d¢ impacto da
desvalorizacdo cambial, pois essas despesas sao denominadas em ddlar. No 3T01 essas despesas
representaram 8,0% da receita liquida, quando os volumes exportados equivaleram a 39% do
volume total de vendas.

As despesas gerais e administrativas acresceram sua margem sobre a receita liquida de 4,3% no
4T00 para 5,5% no 4T01. O aumento se deve principalmente a honorarios de consultorias
externas, além do reajuste de salarios relativo ao dissidio coletivo de outubro de 2001. O lucro
operacional atingiu R$ 141 milhdes, 11% inferior aos R$ 158 milthdes do 4T00, mas 7% superior
aos R$ 132 mithdes do 3T01.

Como resultado, a geragao de caixa operacional (EBITDA) da VCP no 4TO1 atingiu R$ 171
mithoes, R$ 21 milhGes abaixo do mesmo periodo do ano anterior, representando uma margem
de 40% sobre a receita liquida (49% no 4T00). Em relacdo ao 3T01, quando a margem foi de
42%, houve um acréscimo de R$ 8 milhoes.

Resultado financeiro

O resultado financeiro liguido no 4TO01 apresentou evolugdo, passando de uma despesa
financeira liquida de R$ 1 milhdo no 4700 para uma receita financeira liquida de R$ 10 milhGes.
Esse desempenho € devido as melhores condigbes de arbitragem entre os juros locais e 0s custos
de captacdo de linhas de financiamento as exportagbes e investimentos, além dos ganhos
cambiais auferidos pela valorizacdo do Real no trimestre. A melhoria no resultado financeiro
ocorreu apesar do endividamento ocorrido nos meses de novembro e dezembro, com a aquisicao
de 12,3% do capital total da Aracruz Celulose S.A. e com o projeto de expansao de celulose na
unidade de Jacarei. Passou-se de um caixa liquido de R$ 189 milhdes, em dezembro de 2000
para uma divida liquida de R$ 943 mithdes em dezembro de 2001.

A divida bruta foi acrescida de novos empréstimos de longo e curto prazo assumidos pela
Companhia, entre 0s quais: financiamentos do BNDES totalizando R$ 141,339 milhdes; US$ 136
milhdes em novas operagdes de ACC’s; US$ 150 milhdes de pré-pagamento de exportacoes; e,
ainda, os US$ 370 milhoes captados no exterior exclusivamente para a operagao de aquisicao de
capital da Aracruz Celulose S.A.
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O aumento do endividamento liquido ao final do 4T01, comparativamente a posicao de caixa
liquido de R$ 63 milhdes no 3T01, deve-se fundamentalmente aos desembolsos referentes aos
investimentos.

A VCP manteve sua politica de protegao aos passivos cambiais, adotando uma exposicdo cambial
adequada a constante volatilidade do cambio. Com isso, o efeito das variagbes cambiais foi
positivo, derivado da apreciagao de 13% do real no periodo.

Resultadonao-operacional

O montante dessa conta estd substancialmente representado pela amortizacdao de agio da
Celpav, no valor de R$ 9 miihoes.

Lucro liquido

O lucro liquido do 4T01 atingiu R$ 96 milhdes, representando uma reducao de 8% ante os R$
104 milhoes obtidos no 4T00 e um aumento de 6% em relacdao aos R$ 91 milhdes do 3T01. E
importante ressaltar que o lucro liquido foi significativamente afetado pelo aumento da provisao
para Imposto de Renda, que passou de 22% no 4T00 e 21% no 3T01, para 27% no 4701, face
aos ganhos financeiros obtidos com a reducao da taxa de cambio.

Investimentos

Foram investidos R$ 243 milhGes no 4T01, destacando-se R$ 221 milhdes destinados a projetos
de modernizagdo industrial (otimizagbes e expansao de producdo de celulose em Jacarel), e R$
15 milhdes na area florestal (implantagao e manutencao de florestas).

Considerando-se os valores do 4T01, o total investido no ano 2001, acumulou R$ 715 milhoes.
Este montante ndo inclui a aquisicao de parte do capital da Aracruz, investimento que
representou US$ 370 milhdes desembolsados no inicio de novembro de 2001.

Os investimentos ja comprometidos com o Projeto de Expansdo de celulose na Unidade de
Jacarei totalizavam aproximadamente US$ 305 milhdes em 31 de Dezembro de 2001, de um
investimento total de US$ 550 mithGes estimado para o projeto.
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Perspectivas

Os fundamentos da companhia continuam se fortalecendo. A VCP tem adquirido escala e
produtividade por meio de modernas unidades industriais, auto-suficiéncia em madeira e mix de
produtos, fatores que tém permitido um equilibrio entre diversos segmentos dos mercados
domésticos e internacionais, além de forte geracdo de caixa e solida situacdo financeira.

A VCP continua a perseguir oportunidades de crescimento que objetivem a agregacao de valor
aos nossos acionistas, seja propiciando a expansado dos negocios, a exceléncia de desempenho e
rentabilidade e/ou a melhoria tecnoldgica e dos produtos, sempre focada em uma visdo
estratégica de longo prazo. Exemplo recente foi a aquisicdo de parte do capital da Aracruz
Celulose S.A., maior produtora mundial de celulose de eucalipto, representando um importante
passo para a VCP reforcar sua posicao no mercado mundial de celulose e papel mantendo-se
como um dos produtores de menor custo e com a oferta de servigos diferenciados a seus
clientes.

O investimento em andamento na expansao de 530 mil toneladas por ano de celulose de
mercado, com custos bastante atrativos, transformard a VCP, a partir de janeiro de 2003, em
uma das mais modernas produtoras de celulose do mundo. Depois da expansao, a linha de
celulose mais antiga da Unidade de Jacarei sera de 1997. O projeto, com custo estimado em US$
550 milhdes, representa um investimento por tonelada de cerca de US$ 1.000, trazendo uma
forte alavancagem para o retorno do capital. Jacarei sera capaz de produzir quase 1 milhdo de
toneladas de celulose, tornando-se uma das maiores, mais modernas e competitivas plantas de
celulose no mundo. Para essa expansao, a VCP ja aumentou de 9.000 para 12.520 metros
quadrados, a area arrendada no seu terminal portuario exclusivo no Porto de Santos. Com isso, a
Empresa prepara sua capacidade de armazenamento, despacho, transporte, movimentacao de
carga, atracacao e carregamento dos navios para incrementar suas exportacdes de celulose de
mercado.

As decisOes estratégicas continuam sendo implementadas, com a evolugao continua dos portais,
do website para e-business e website para e-commerce da KSR, o programa de gestao de risco,
a nova estrutura organizacional e a im plementaca@o dos valores e da visdao da VCP.

No segundo semestre de 2001, o BNDESPAR anunciou a contratagdo de um banco de
investimento para coordenar a alienagao de 33,74% das acGes preferenciais da VCP. Prevé que a
operacao, com ofertas simultdneas nos mercados internacional e local, tenha perspectiva de
ocorrer no primeiro semestre de 2002.

Além disso, a VCP e o Grupo Votorantim poderao participar dessa operagao visando a obter a
escala minima de viabilidade, permitindo assim um consideravel incremento de liquidez das agoes
da VCP nas Bolsas de Valores - passando dos atuais 27% do capital total para 45% de free-float,
ou seja, a totalidade das agbes preferenciais.

A VCP, por outro lado, também esta planejando captar até US$ 1 bilhdo nos mercados
internacionais, por meio de uma operagao estruturada de endividamento garantido por
securitizacdo de recebiveis futuros de exportagao.
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Mercado de capitais

A Bolsa de Valores de S3o Paulo apresentou uma valorizagao de 27,7% no 4T01, e
desvalorizacdo acumulada de 11,0% de janeiro a dezembro de 2001, periodos em que as acdes
preferenciais da VCP valorizaram-se 15,9% e 46,9% em reais, respectivamente. No 4T01,
registraram-se 3128 operacoes, envolvendo 1,85 bilhdo de agdes preferenciais da VCP, 19,9%
superior ao wlume do 3T01. A média didria negociada no 4701 foi de R$ 2,40 milhdes, 48%
acima do 3T01.

Os papéis da VCP foram negociados em 100% dos pregdes da Bovespa no 4T01 e no ano 2001,
respondendo por 42% e 34% nos periodos, respectivamente, em volume financeiro, de todos os
negodcios envolvendo o setor brasileiro de celulose e papel.

Houve uma valorizacdo de 35,2% dos ADRs nivel III da VCP na Bolsa de Valores de Nova York
no 4T01, ante uma valorizagdo de 11,6% no indice da Standard & Poor’s para empresas de
papel e celulose (S&P Paper & Forest Products Index) e de 13,3% no indice Dow Jones. O
numero de ADRs negociadas durante o 4T01 ficou em 43.905 ADRs/dia, com uma média diaria
de US$ 0,67 milhdo.

Entre janeiro e dezembro de 2001, os ADRs da VCP valorizaram-se 26,6% enquanto o indice

Dow Jones desvalorizou-se em 7,1% e o indice S & P Paper & Forest manteve-se praticamente
estavel. Durante o mesmo periodo, o fndice NASDAQ registrou queda de 21,1%.

ADR versus NASDAQ e S&P Paper Index
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O lucro por agao da VCP no 4T01 foi de R$ 2,51 por lote de mil agoes.

Os resultados da VCP também sdo divulgados em ddlares norte-americanos, pelos principios de
contabilidade geralmente aceitos nos Estados Unidos (USGAAP), tendo em vista atender as
demandas de informacbes dos investidores externos. O lucro liquido consolidado apurado por
este critério no 4T01 foi de US$ 38 milhdes e uma conciliagdo de resultados estd descrita no
anexo VI deste comunicado.

Governanca Corporativa- Nivel 1 da Bovespa (Novo Mercado)

Com a adesdo ao Nivel 1 de governanca corporativa da Bovespa, em novembro de 2001, a VCP
passou a garantir aos seus investidores e ao mercado em geral o fornecimento das informagdes
exigidas para as empresas do Nivel 1 como parte da sua rotina. Dentre estas informacoes
destacamos: melhoria na prestacdo das informagbes trimestrais, entre as quais as
demonstragdes financeiras consolidadas e os demonstrativos dos fluxos de caixa; divulgagao de
acordos de acionistas, programas de opcdo de compra de agles e contratos com partes
relacionadas; e disponibilizacdo de um calendario anual de eventos corporativos. Além de
compromissos de transparéncia, a empresa também assume a manutencdo de um percentual
minimo de 25% das agbes em circulacdo e a realizacao de ofertas publicas de agbes por meio de
mecanismos que favorecam a dispersao do capital.



" - ol s e Die
/ yﬁi’ﬂfanl’lm E.izf’{fif}"‘x(f & roilh

MERCADO

DeclaracBes contidas neste comunicado relativas a perspectiva dos negdcios da Empresa, projecdes de
resultados operacionais e financeiros, e relativas ao potencial de crescimento da Empresa, constituem-se
em meras previsbes e foram baseadas nas expectativas de administragdo em relagdo ao futuro da
Empresa. Estas expectativas sdo altamente dependentes de mudancas no mercado, no desempenho
econdmico geral do Brasil, na industria e nos mercados internacionais, estando, portanto, sujeitas a
mudangas.

###

A Votorantim Celulose e Papel S.A.VCP é uma das maiores empresas produtoras de papel
e celulose do Brasil em receita liquida e ativos totais, e lider entre as produtoras brasileiras de
papéis de Imprimir e Escrever e papéis especiais. A VCP é uma empresa integrada e utiliza
tecnologia adequada a cada processo, o que lhe assegura maior eficiéncia no ciclo produtivo. A
VCP comercializa seus produtos nos mercados interno e externo, exportando para mais de 55
paises, nos cinco continentes.

11
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Analise das Variagées da Receita Liquida

4° TR 2001 X 4°ITR 2000

Anexo I

SOCIETARIO - BRGAAP

PRODUTOS Tons Faturamento - R$ Variacao %
4T 2001 4T 2000 Variacao 4T 2001 4T 2000 Variagcao Tons Fat. Pc Med
Papel
Mercado Interno
Imprimir / Escrever 50.695 45,619 - 5.076 94.224 79.409 14.815 ] 11,1 18,7 6.8
Cut Size 15.794 16.646 (852) 28.345 30.550 (2.205) (5.1) (7.2) (2.2)
Auto Copiativo/Termico 14.178 12.875 1.303 58.032 49.233 8.799 10,1 17.8 7.0
Couche 36.533 22.436 14.097 86.340 48.782 37.558 62,8 77.0 8,7
Outros Especiais 7.594 8.889 (1.295) 21,776 27.411 (5.635) (14.,6) (20,6) (7,0
Total 124.794 106.465 18.329 288.717 235.385 5§3.332 17,2 22,7 4,6
Mercado Externo
Imprimir / Escrever 5.955 6.252 (297) 9.636 9.997 (361) (4,8) (3.6) 1.2
Cut Size 21.682 16.778 4.904 40.064 29.698 10.366 29,2 34,9 4.4
Auto Copiativo/Termico 317 - 317 853 - 853 - - -
Couche 835 1.120 (285) 1.989 2,193 (204) (25.4) (9,3) 217
Total 28.789 24.150 4.639 52.542 41.888 10.654 19,2 254 5,2
Total Papel 153.583 130.615 22,968 341.259 277.273 63.986 17,6 23,1 4,7
[ICelulose
Mercado Interno 20.811 25.701 (4.890) 19.630 30.609 (10.879) (19.0) (35,9) (20.8)
Mercado Externo 70.372 63.810 6.562 65.215 83.100 (17.885) 10,3 (21.5) (28,8)
Total 91.183 89.511 1.672 84.845 113.709 (28.864) 1,9 (25,4) (26,8)
Total Mercado Interno 145.605 " 132.166 13.439 308.347 265.994 42.353 10,2 15.9 5,2
Total Mercado Externo 99.161 87.960 11.201 117.757 124.988 (7.231) 12,7 (5,8) (16,4)
TOTAL GERAL 244.766 220.126 24.640 426.104 . 390.982 35.122 11,2 9,0 (2,0)
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4°|TR 2001 X 3°ITR 2001

Anexo II
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SOCIETARIO - BRGAAP

PRODUTOS Tons Faturamento - RS Variacdo %
4T 2001 3T 2001 Variacao 4T 2001 3T 2001 Variacao Tons Fat. Pc Med
Bapel
Mercado Interpo
Imprimir / Escrever 50.895 50.381 314 94.224 87.451 6.773 0,6 7.7 7.1
Cut Size 15.794 14.511 1.283 28.345 26.549 1.796 8,8 6,8 (1,9)
Auto Copiativo/Termico 14.178 13.556 622 58.032 52.821 5.211 4.6 9,9 5,0
Couche 36.533 31.811 4722 86.340 71.497 14.843 14,8 20,8 5,2
Qutros Especiais 7.594 6.318 1.276 21.778 23.150 (1.374) 20,2 (5.9) (21.7)
Total 124.794 116.577 8.217 288.717 261.468 27.249 7,0 10,4 3,2
Mercado Externo
Imprimir / Escrever 5.955 5.152 803 S.636 9.653 (17) 15,6 (0,2) (13,6)
Cut Size 21.682 18.592 3.090 40.064 36.286 3.778 16,6 10,4 (5.3)
Auto Copiativo/Termico 317 126 181 853 473 380 151,86 80,3 (28,3)
Couche 835 955 (120) 1.989 2.274 (285) (12,6) (12,5) 0.0
Total 28.789 24.825 3.964 52.542 48.686 3.858 16,0 7.9 {6,9)]
Total Papel 153.583 141.402 12.181 341.259 310.154 31.105 8,6 10,0 1,3
Celulose
Mercado Interno 20.811 21.215 (404) 19.630 19.055 575 (1,9) 3,0 5.0
Mercado Externo 70.372 61.737 8.635 65.215 54.385 10.820 14,0 19,9 5,2
Total 91.183 82.952 8.231 84.845 73.450 11.395 9,9 15,5 5,1
Total Mercado Interno 145.605 137.792 7.813 308.347 280.523 27.824 5.7 9.9 4.0
Total Mercado Externo 99.161 86.562 12.599 117.757 103.081 14.678 14,86 14,2 (0.3
TOTAL GERAL 244.766 224.354 20.412 426.104 383.604 42.500 9,1 1,1 1,8

13
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Anexo III

BALANCO PATRIMONIAL CONSOLIDADO

(R$ MILHOES)

ATIVO 31/Dez/2001 30/Set/2001 31/Dez/2000

CIRCULANTE 1.044 361 1.370
Caixa e Bancos 13 1 3
Aplicagbes Financeiras 587 483 987
Créditos a receber de contratos de swap 2 - 70
Clientes 243 194 169
Estoques 143 156 126
Impostos a Recuperar 20 13 5
Qutros 36 14 10
REALIZAVEL LONGO PRAZO 778 508 35
Créditos a receber de contratos de swap 70 121 17
Aplicagdes Financeiras 644 313 0
Impostos a Recuperar 18 11 -
imposto de Renda Diferido 12 42 10
Depdsitos Judiciais / Emprést.Compulsorios 22 21 8
Qutros 12 - -
PERMANENTE 3.437 2.393 2.082
Investimentos 959 122 150
Imobilizado 2.382 2.162 1.823
Diferido 96 109 109
TOTAL ATIVO 5.259 3.762 3.487
PASSIVO 31/Dez/2001 30/Set/2001 31/Dez/2000

CIRCULANTE 1.195 401 380
Fornecedores 133 105 55
Financiamentos 904 206 183
Salarios e Encargos Sociais 27 30 25
Impostos e Taxas a Recolher 22 23 12
Provisdo IRPJ/CSLL 7 30 8
Dividendos Propostos e Juros S/Capital Proprio 92 - 88
Outros 10 7 9
EXIGIVEL LONGO PRAZO 1.462 762 788
Financiamentos 1.355 649 705
Provisdo para Contingéncias 27 27 26
Imposto de Renda Diferido 80 86 57
Outros 0 Q -
PATRIMONIO LiQUIDO 2.602 2.599 2.319
Capital Social 1.702 1.702 1.702
Reserva de Capital 47 47 47
Reserva de Reavaliagéo 42 43 46
Reserva Legal 3 - -
Reserva de Lucros a Realizar 5 - -
Reservas de Lucros 803 807 524
TOTAL PASSIVO 5.259 3.762 3.487

i5
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Anexo IV
DEMONSTRA(}AO DOS RESULTADOS CONSOLIDADOS
(R$ MILHOES)
o _ 1° Trimestre/2001 2° Trimestre/2001 3° Trimestre/2001 4° Trimestre/2001 2001
peragoes RS | % RS | % RS 1 % RS 1 % Ry | %
Receita Liquida 367 100,0 378 100,0 384 100,0 426 100,0 1554  100,0
Mercado Interno 229 62,5 250 6.1 281 731 308 72,3 1067 88,7
Mercado Externo 138 375 128 339 103 269 118 277 487 31,3
Custo Produtos Vendidos (188) (51,2) (205) (54,3) (209} (54,5) (233) (54.8) (835) (53,7)
LUCRO BRUTO 179 48 8 173 457 175 45,5 192 452 719 463
Desp.Vendas 1)) (8.4) (32) @©.5 (31) (8.0) (39) (8.2) (132) (&:5)
Desp.Administrativas (16) (4,3) (18) (4,8 (20) (5.3) (23) (5.5 77 (5.0)
Resultado Financeiro 3 0,7 8 2,1 8 2.2 10 2,2 29 1.8
(Cutras Desp (Rec) Operacionais - - - - - - - - -
Lucro Operacional 135 36.8 131 34.6. 132 344 141 33,0 539 34,7
Eguivaléncia Patrim. Aracry 3 Q6 3 22
IResyltado ndo Qperacional )] 2.6) 9 (2.4 (14 37 9 22 42) 2.7}
L.ALR. 126 343 122 32,2 118 30.8 134 314 500 32,1
IR / Contribuics ial 31 (8.4 (24) (6.4 (25) (6.5) (36) 8.6 (118) 7.5
Res. Liquido antes das Participagoes 95 25,9 98 25,8 93 24,3 98 23,0 384 24,7
Participacdo nos Resultados 2) (0.5 (2) 0.5 (2) {0.5) (2 (0.4 (8) (0.5}
Reversao Juros sobre Capital Préprio - - - - - - - - -
Lucro Liquido 93 253 96 253 N 23,8 96 225 376 24,2
Lucro por lote de mit agdes (em R$) 2,43 253 2,40 2.51 10
EBITDA* 169 48.9 160 424 163 424 171 40,2 663 42,7
'D_epreciacbes e Amortizacdes 39 106 39J i 104 41 10.6 42 [ 9.9 161[ 104

* EBITDA = Resultado Operacional antes das Desp. Financeiras mais Qutras Receitas (Desp.) Operacionais,
Depreciacao e Amortiza¢io
Nota: O'EBITDA foi calculado pelo critério internacional
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Anexo V
DEMONSTRAGAO DOS RESULTADOS CONSOLIDADOS
(R$ MILHOES)
Operacdes 1° Trimestre/2000 2° Trimestre/2000 3° Trimestre/2000 4° Trimestre/2000 2000
perag RS | % RS | % RS | % RS ¥ RS | % |}

Receita Liquida 327 100,0 352 100,0 367 100,0 391 100,0| 1.4371 100,0 {

Mercado Intemo 227 89.4 240 68.2 269 734 266 88,1 1.002,0 69.7 |

Mercado Externo 100 30.6 112 318 98 26,6 125 319 4346 30,2
Custo Produtos Vendidos (165) (50,5) (167} (47,4} (192) (52,2) (185) {47,4)| (7080}  {49,3)
LUCRO BRUTO 162 49,5 185 52.6 175 47,8 206 52.6 729.0 50,7
Desp.Vendas (29} 8.9 (26) (7.4 (21) (5,7) (29) (7.4 (106,0) (7.4
Desp.Administrativas (13) (4,0 (11 (3,1 (14) (3,8) 17 4,3 (55,0 (3.8
Resuitado Financeiro (4) 1.2 (1 (0.3 2 0.5 (1) 0.3 (3.0) (0.2
Juros sobre Capital Proprio - - - - - (103) (26,4) (103,2) (7.2

ras D ragionai - - 1 93 2 Q.5 ) (9.2 10 9.4
Lucro Operacional 116 355 148 42,0 144 392 55 141 4630 322
Result na ragional 8 (E.4 (14) (4.0 )] (2.5} (14) 3.8 (440 (32
L.ALR. 108 33,0 134 38,1 135 36,8 41 10.5 419.0 29,2
IR/ Contrinuican Social/Mingrit, (24) a3 30 85 (34) 93 (32) (838 (12000 @4
Res. Liguido antes das Participacdes 84 257 104 29,5 101 27,5 9 2,3 299,0 20,8 ‘
Participagao nos Resultados - - - 8 (20 (8.0 o |
Reverszo Juros sobre Capitat Proprio - - - - 103 264 103.0 721
Lucro Liguido 84 257 104 285 101 275 104 267 394.0 274
Lucro poriote de mil acées (em RS) 219 2,71 2,64 272 10
EBITDA" 155 48.9 187 531 179 48,7 192 49,1 713,0 49,6
Depreciacdes e Amortizacoes 35 10,7 ;LQ 11,1 38 10,3 41 10,5 152.0 10.6
* EBITDA = Resultado Operacional antes das Desp. Financeiras mais Outras Ri {Desp.} O

Depreciagao e Amertizagae

Nota: O EBITDA foi calculado pelo critério internacional
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MERCADO

Anexo VI

Fluxo de Caixa Consoclidado - Em R$ milhdes

Caixa e aplicacdes financeiras no final do exercicio

31-Dez-01 | 31-Dez-00
_ JAtividades Operacionais

Lucro tiquido do exercicio: 376 394

Ajustes para reconciliar o L.liquido ao caixa gerado

pelas atividades operacionais:
(+) Imposto de Renda e Contribuicdo Social diferidos 20 24
(+) Depreciagao, exaustao, amortizagio 181 151
(+) Variagdo Cambial e Monetaria (as) 77
(+) Equivalencia Patrimonial 3)
(+) Valor residual do ativo permanente baixado ° 4
(+) Amortizag3o agio Celpav 37 37
(+) Apropriagéo de Juros 100 108
(+) Provisdes (PDD) 2 )
(+) Ganhos de Swap (31)
(+) Complemento da proviséo para contingéncias 4

Decréscimo {acréscimo) em ativos

Clientes (78) (23)

Estogques (7 {20)

impostos a recuperar/IRRF s/ Aplic Financ./Antecipagao IR/ICS (33) (78

Demais contas a receber (18} 3

Empréstimos compulsdrios e depésitos judiciais (14} (3)
Acréscimo (Decréscimo) em passivos

Fornecedores 40 9

Impostos e taxas a recolher (CP) g 102

Salérios e contrib. sociais 2 2

Demais contas a pagar {CP) e (LP) k (28)

Provisdo para contingéncias (LP) 3 (8
Caixa gerado pelas atividades operacionais 554 754
Atividades de investimento

Aquisi¢do de imobilizado (718) (22m)

Aquisicdo de diferido (2) (n

Baixa do Ativo Permanente (3 14

Aguisi¢do de participagdes societarias (864)

Creditos a receber de contratos de swap 132 82

Aplicagdes Financeiras (644)

Sociedades relacionadas 126
Caixa gerado (usado nas) pelas atividades de investimentos (2.096) -
Atividades de Financiamentos

Financiamentos

Captagoes 1.848 32%

Pagamentos principal (551) (605)

Juros S/ Capital préprio (88)

Fornecedores 38 -

Pagamentos juros (23) (104)

Aquisigao de acdes da propria companhia (12}

Venda de agdes da propria companhia 56

Pagamento de IRRF s/ créditos de Juros s/ Capital Préprio (15)

Pagamento de dividendos (41}
Caixa gerado (usado nas) pelas atividades de financiamentos 1.154 (392)
Acréscimo (decréscimo) liquido em caixa e aplicagées financeiras (388) 362
Caixa e aplicagdes financeiras no inicio do exercicio 989 627

601 989
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MERCADO

Anexo VII

CONCILIAGAO DO LUCRO LiQUIDO
Legislagdo Societaria x USGAAP

(US$ Milhdes )

4° Trim / 2001 2001 4° Trim / 2000 2000
R$ uss R$ uss R$ Uss (RS uss
RESULTADQ BR-GAAP 96 41 376 162 104 53 394 201
Diferenca Ativo Imabilizado Histdrico 7 18 [ 24
Depreciagao 6 18 5 20
Baixa 1 4 4 4
Amortizacao da Capitalizacao de Juros (1) (1 (1) (2)
Ativo Diferido baixado em US-GAAP (1) (4 - (2)
Capitalizacao de Juros 4 8 2 4
Amortizagao do agio em BR-GAAP <] 16 5 19
Equivaléncia Patrimonial (3) (4
Fair Value - FASB 133 (3) 7 - -
IR/CS diteridos em US-GAAP (4) (10) (4 {13)
Outros ajustes incluindo variagao cambiat {8) {1 3 18
RESULTADO US-GAAP 38 192 64 249

O tucro liquido em Legisiacac Societdria e os itens de reconciliagao foram convertides para délar

pelas taxas de cambic de 28 de Dezembro de 2001 e 2000 ¢ pelataxa média do perfodo, respeclivamente.
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